
Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Board of Trustees Regular Meeting

Wednesday - April 3, 2019

2:00 PM

Classrooms 1, 2 & 3



B. Our Mission and Vision  Taylor Jones

A. Pledge of Allegiance  Richard
Mathey

I. Call to Order  Richard
Mathey

Minutes for March 6 2019.docx - Page 6
 

  

III. Minutes For Approval Richard
Mathey

B. Outstanding - Not Ready for Board Consideration
Placed on the agenda as a reminder of uncompleted business

 Richard
Mathey

A. Board Meetings and Workshops For Discussion Richard
Mathey

V. Old Business   

1. Social Media Policy   

A. (From the Human Resources Committee) For Review Ed Tardoni

C. Neurology Privilege Form   

REsidents in Training revised 02112019.doc - Page 18
 

  

D. Residents in Training Policy   

EMPLOYEE POLICIES- USE OF SOCIAL MEDIA.pdf - Page
13
 

  

B. Insurance Renewal  Richard
Mathey

Neurology.docx - Page 15
 

  

VI. New Business   

B. Human Resources Committee  Ed Tardoni

A. Quality Committee  Barbara
Sowada

VIII. Committee Reports   

Mission Vision Values Strategies March 2018.pdf - Page 5
 

  

II. Agenda For Approval Richard
Mathey

Minutes Strategic Planning Retreat - Special Board Meeting March 11
2019.doc - Page 12
 

  

IV. Community Communication  Richard
Mathey

1. Credentials Policy   

U of U Residency Training.pdf - Page 21
 

  

VII. Chief Executive Officer Report
No report included in the meeting packet.

 Irene
Richardson,
Chief
Executive
Officer

Meeting Book - Wednesday - April 3, 2019 Board of Trustees Regular Meeting

Board Meeting Agenda

Page 2 of 155



Narrative to February Financial Statement.pdf - Page 36
 

  

1. Narratives  Jan Layne,
Controller

Narrative Provider Clinic February 2019.pdf - Page 38
 

  

2. Bad Debt
Final numbers distributed near or on meeting date.

For Approval Ron Cheese,
Patient
Financial
Services
Director

C. Finance and Audit Committee  Marty Kelsey

March BG Chair Report.docx - Page 125
 

  

Minutes March 19 2019.pdf - Page 126
 

  

Capital Summary FY20.xlsx - Page 127
 

  

D. Building & Grounds Committee  Ed Tardoni

F. Compliance Committee  Barbara
Sowada

HR Chair report March meeting.docx - Page 35
 

  

meeting book - march finance & audit committee meeting.pdf -
Page 40
 

  

Workorders.Building.and.Grounds.xlsx - Page 132
 

  

E. Foundation Board  Taylor Jones

Code of Conduct 2019.pdf - Page 133
For Review

  

G. Governance Committee  Richard
Mathey

1. Fibertech   

2. Gammawest   

Fibertech 2019.pdf - Page 137
 

  

A. Contract Consent Agenda For Approval  

1. Civco   

2. Martin Ray   

Check List for Civco.pdf - Page 152
 

  

B. Contracts Approved By CEO Since Last Board Meeting For Your Information  

GammaWest.pdf - Page 140
 

  

IX. Contract Review  Suzan
Campbell,
Chief Legal
Executive and
General
Counsel

H. Joint Conference Committee  Richard
Mathey

Check List Martin Ray for laundry services.docx - Page 154
 

  

X. Medical Staff Report
No report included in the meeting packet.

 Dr. Lawrence
Lauridsen,
Medical Staff
President

XI. Good of the Order  Richard
Mathey

Page 3 of 155



XIII. Action Following Executive Session
Confidential information available for review in the Board Portal.

 Richard
Mathey

XII. Executive Session (W.S. 16-4-405(a)(ii), (iii), (ix), (xi))  Richard
Mathey

A. Approval of Privileges For Approval  

XIV. Adjourn  Richard
Mathey

Page 4 of 155



 

Our Mission 

Compassionate care for every 
life we touch. 

 

Our Vision 

To be our community’s trusted 
healthcare leader. 

 

Our Values 

Be Kind 

Be Respectful 

Be Accountable 

Work Collaboratively 

Embrace Excellence 
 

Our Strategies 

Patient Experience 

Workplace Experience 

Quality & Safety 

Growth, Opportunity & Community 

Financial Stewardship 

 

 

Page 5 of 155



 

MINUTES FROM THE REGULAR MEETING 

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF SWEETWATER COUNTY 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

 

March 6, 2019 
 

 

The Board of Trustees of Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County met in regular session on 

March 6, 2019, at 2:00 PM with Mr. Richard Mathey, President, presiding. 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

 

Mr. Mathey called the meeting to order and announced a quorum was present. The following 

Trustees were present: Mr. Marty Kelsey, Mr. Taylor Jones, Mr. Richard Mathey, and Mr. Ed 

Tardoni. Excused: Dr. Barbara Sowada. 

 

Officially present: Ms. Irene Richardson, Chief Executive Officer; Dr. Lawrence Lauridsen, 

Medical Staff President; and Mr. Jeff Smith, Sweetwater County Board of County Commissioners 

Liaison. 

 

Mr. Mathey led the audience in the Pledge of Allegiance. Mr. Tardoni read aloud the mission and 

vision statement.  

 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

 

The motion to approve the agenda as presented was made by Mr. Jones; second by Mr. Tardoni. 

Motion carried. 

 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

 

The motion to approve the minutes of the January 7, 2019, regular meeting as presented was made 

by Mr. Jones; second by Mr. Kelsey. Motion carried. The motion to approve the minutes of the 

January 31, 2019, special workshop as presented was made by Mr. Jones; second by Mr. Tardoni. 

Motion carried. The motion to approve the minutes of the February 26, 2019, special meeting with 

the general medical staff was made by Mr. Jones; second by Mr. Kelsey. Motion carried.  

 

COMMUNITY COMMUNICATION 

 

There were no comments.  

 

OLD BUSINESS 
 

For Board Approval 

 

Conflict Resolution Policy 

 

The motion to approve the policy as presented was made by Mr. Tardoni; second by Mr. Kelsey. 

Motion carried. 

 

Page 6 of 155



 

 

Minutes of the March 6, 2019 Board of Trustees Meeting 

Page 2 

Drug and Alcohol Free Workplace Policy 

The motion to approve the policy as presented was made by Mr. Tardoni; second by Mr. Kelsey. 

Motion carried.  

 

Board Meetings and Workshops 

 

Mr. Mathey said forgoing meetings here and there is much appreciated. Preparing and conducting 

is a big time commitment. Mr. Mathey said we should do more of this as our circumstances allow. 

If we do not have pressing matters, perhaps we should have more workshops and fewer meetings. 

A Quality Committee workshop is scheduled August 29. The Board is not having a regular meeting 

in September. Mr. Mathey said we are considering cutting back on quarterly special meetings. He 

said they serve a purpose and should be held but perhaps they are not needed every quarter. Mr. 

Mathey said he is considering rearranging and reducing the number of meetings. He invited the 

views of the Trustees, Dr. Lauridsen, and Ms. Tiffany Marshall, Foundation Director. Mr. Kelsey 

suggested meeting two times annually with the Medical Staff and Foundation. Mr. Jones and Dr. 

Lauridsen agreed less is more. Ms. Marshall said the Foundation Board finds value in meeting 

together and strengthening the relationship within the organization. Mr. Mathey said he would 

propose a meeting schedule at the next regular meeting. 

 

Outstanding – Not Ready for Board Consideration 

 

Credentialing Policy 

 

Mr. Mathey said the Board will consider the policy when they consider the adoption of the new 

medical staff bylaws. 

 

NEW BUSINESS 

There was no new business. 

 

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER REPORT 

 

Ms. Richardson thanked everyone including the Board for their hard work. She thanked the Board 

of County Commissioners. Ms. Richardson said we are working hard to take care of our patients 

and our community. She said we are one year into our work on the strategic plan and we have 

reached some milestones. She is conducting a half-day retreat March 11 to review the strategic 

plan. Ms. Richardson provided a brief overview of work in the five pillars. Physician recruitment 

and retention work continues. Doctors’ Day is March 27. We will celebrate our providers at an 

April 10 dinner. Town Halls will be held in April. The community health fair is scheduled March 

9 and we are excited to have 45 booths. The Kiwanis Club continues to meet weekly at the Hospital 

and physicians and department leaders present monthly. The Rock Springs Chamber Enterprise 

Committee meets at the Hospital monthly. Ms. Richardson thanked Mr. Smith for joining us in 

several meetings and for his instrumental work in helping us create a hospital maintenance fund. 

 

  

Page 7 of 155



 

 

Minutes of the March 6, 2019 Board of Trustees Meeting 

Page 3 

COMMITTEE REPORTS 

 

Quality Committee 
 

Ms. Kara Jackson, Quality Director, reported in 2017 we were a two star rated hospital within the 

Hospital Compare program. We were awarded a four star rating in February 2019. Ms. Jackson 

noted this is a big accomplishment and thanked all of the staff because this accomplishment was 

achieved due to work at every level and in every department of the Hospital. Ms. Jackson reported 

the March Quality Committee meeting was replaced with a LEAN forum and presentation March 

20 from 11 a.m. to 1 p.m. She invited the Trustees to attend and said we plan to conduct forum 

updates quarterly. Mr. Kelsey said it is remarkable to go from two stars to four stars in such a short 

time. He said the Committee is looking at ways to show the Board what the Quality Department 

thinks is important for the Board to see.  

 

Human Resources Committee 

 

Mr. Tardoni said there were no December Committee meeting minutes because they are working 

on a new format. They are working on ways of submitting minutes. They will work toward not 

killing trees with so many copies of information in the packet. The Committee considered a social 

media policy. It was approved to forward to the Board so he will submit for review at the next 

regular meeting. Mr. Tardoni emphasized entry-level opportunities for someone interested in a 

career at the Hospital.  

 

Finance and Audit Committee 

 

Capital Expenditure Request: The motion to approve capital expenditure request FY19-30 for an 

endoscopic system as described in the packet for $359,119.93 was made by Mr. Kelsey; second 

by Mr. Jones. Motion carried. The motion to approve capital expenditure request FY19-32 for an 

ultrasound system and a PICC placement device as presented for $35,125 was made by Mr. Kelsey; 

second by Mr. Jones. Motion carried. 

 

Narratives: Ms. Tami Love, Chief Financial Officer, reviewed the narrative highlights included in 

the meeting packet.  

 

Bad Debt: The motion to approve the net potential bad debt of $1,063,128.63 for January as 

presented by Mr. Ron Cheese, Patient Financial Services Director, was made by Mr. Kelsey; 

second by Mr. Jones. Motion carried. The motion to approve the net potential bad debt of 

$879,321.79 for February as presented was made by Mr. Kelsey; second by Mr. Jones. Motion 

carried.  

 

Building and Grounds Committee 

 

Mr. Jim Horan, Facilities Director, referenced meeting minutes from the last meeting. The 

retaining wall project has been approved and work is moving ahead. Engineering has been engaged 

in the central plant upgrade. He said there was nothing new to report. Mr. Tardoni said he has been 

tracking the metrics and we do have a trend. Mr. Mathey said there have been vast improvements 

from what committees used to produce and he appreciates it. 

Page 8 of 155



 

 

Minutes of the March 6, 2019 Board of Trustees Meeting 

Page 4 

 

Foundation Board Committee 

 

Mr. Jones reported 10 tables are already reserved for the 2020 Red Tie Gala. He said the 

Foundation has received great feedback on the recent event. We are looking at increasing tickets 

and tables next year. He reported we raised $142,790 which is about the same as last year. Mr. 

Jones said the Board auction entry raised over $3,000. He thanked his wife for making the auction 

item happen and thanked the Board for their donations and support. Mr. Jones said the Foundation 

Board has been evaluating factors to consider for next year including revisiting some previous 

plans about structure. He reported the Waldner House is being used and is a very valuable resource 

for us. Ms. Teresa Noble resigned from the Board. Mr. Jones said she has been a great member. 

Ms. Gina Harvey has joined the Board and will serve as Treasurer. The Board is working on an 

outline for the golf tournament. Ms. Marshall has been working on a $25,000 grant for skin cancer 

prevention. 

 

Compliance Committee 

 

Mr. Tardoni reviewed the report in the packet. He said it ensures a monitor on activity and this is 

the way we’ll track it. A hotline has been established. Mr. Tardoni said work teams are assigned 

by the compliance work committee.  

 

Joint Conference Committee 

 

Mr. Mathey reported there has been no activity over the last month. He said we are working on 

medical staff bylaws. The initial draft is being revised by Ms. Kerry Downs, Medical Staff Services 

Supervisor, and Ms. Suzan Campbell, Chief Legal Executive and General Counsel.  

 

CONTRACT REVIEW 
 

Ms. Campbell said the checklists for the contracts approved by the CEO since the last meeting 

were available in the packet. 

   

MEDICAL STAFF REPORT 

 

Dr. Lauridsen reported the Medical Executive Committee met February 19. The Medical and 

Surgical Departments have not met. The General Medical Staff met February 26. Dr. Lauridsen 

said the contact person for the Walk With A Doc Program is Ms. Kelly Sugihara, Wyoming Cancer 

Resource Services. Upcoming events are scheduled March 12 and April 16.  

 

GOOD OF THE ORDER 
 

Mr. Jones congratulated everyone on achieving the four star quality rating. Mr. Smith 

congratulated and commended the staff on their hard work. He said it doesn’t happen overnight; it 

is a process. He referenced “four walls marketing” and said we have to take care of what happens 

inside. Chang is not fast but happens over time and it works.  

 

Mr. Kelsey submitted a suggestion for the Hospital intranet site. He said it contains a nice directory 

of employees with names and titles. He said he would like to see it organized better and suggested 

Page 9 of 155



 

 

Minutes of the March 6, 2019 Board of Trustees Meeting 

Page 5 

a picture with a name would be helpful. Mr. Kelsey said he thinks it would improve communication 

in the Hospital. Ms. Deb Sutton, Public Relations and Marketing Director, said we are working on 

selecting a new vendor for the external internet site. The internal site has been taken over by 

Human Resources and they are looking at options to update or select a new provider. Ms. 

Richardson said she will forward Mr. Kelsey’s comments to Ms. Amber Fisk, Human Resources 

Director.  

 

Mr. Tardoni commented on using a new patient portal and gave his recommendation that it worked 

well. He said he has been encouraging people who get the link to use it. Ms. Leslie Taylor, Clinic 

Director, said Phreesia is a new program in the Clinic. People can register on their phone or on 

one of our tablets. We can send surveys. She said so far it’s going really well and already increasing 

our daily revenue. Ms. Taylor said we are getting good feedback.  

 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 

 

The motion to go into Executive Session for the reasons noted on the agenda was made by Mr. 

Jones; second by Mr. Kelsey. Motion carried.  

 

RECONVENE INTO REGULAR SESSION 

 

The motion to come out of Executive Session at 5:01 PM was made by Mr. Jones; second by Mr. 

Kelsey. Motion carried.  

 

The motion to approve the waiver requirements of a physician as discussed was made by Mr. 

Jones; second by Mr. Tardoni. Motion carried. 

 

The motion to authorize the CEO to sign physician contracts as discussed was made by Mr. Jones; 

second by Mr. Kelsey. Motion carried.   

 

CREDENTIALS 

 

Approval of Privileges 

 

The motion to approve the February 12, 2019, Credentials Committee Recommendations as 

follows for appointment to the Medical Staff was made by Mr. Jones; second by Mr. Kelsey. 

Motion carried. 

 

1. Initial Appointment to Active Staff (2years) 

 Dr. Weston Jones, Pediatric Dentistry 

2. Initial Appointment to Locum Tenens Staff (1year) 

 Dr. Terry Donaldson, Internal Medicine 

3. Reappointment to Active Staff (2 years) 

 Dr. Steven Croft, Anesthesia 

 Dr. James Martinchick, Pathology 

 Dr. Peter Jensen, Ophthalmology 

 Dr. Jeffery Wheeler, OB/GYN 

 

Page 10 of 155



 

 

Minutes of the March 6, 2019 Board of Trustees Meeting 

Page 6 

4. Reappointment to Locum Tenens Staff (1 year) 

 Dr. Robert Lipscomb, Orthopedic Surgery 

 Dr. Ludwig Kroner, Orthopedic Surgery 

 Dr. Joy Neyhart, Pediatrics  

5. Reappointment to Consulting Staff (2 years) 

 Dr. Humphrey Mansfield, Tele Radiology (VRAD) 

 Dr. David Tague, Tele Radiology (VRAD) 

 Dr. Frank Rembert, Tele Radiology (VRAD) 

6. Reappointment to AHP Staff (2 years) 

 Alisha Mackie, RNFA 

 

ADJOURNMENT 
 

There being no further business to discuss, the motion was made, second and carried to adjourn.   

 

        

        ___________________________________ 

        Mr. Richard Mathey, President 

Attest: 

 

_____________________________________ 

Mr. Ed Tardoni, Secretary 

Page 11 of 155



 

 

MINUTES FROM THE SPECIAL MEETING 

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF SWEETWATER COUNTY 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

 

March 11, 2019 

 

 

The Board of Trustees of Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County met in a Special Board Meeting on 

March 11, 2019, at 8:30 AM with Mr. Richard Mathey, President, presiding. 

 

WELCOME 

 

Mr. Mathey called the meeting to order and announced a quorum. The following Trustees were 

present: Mr. Taylor Jones, Mr. Richard Mathey, and Mr. Ed Tardoni. Excused: Dr. Barbara Sowada 

and Mr. Marty Kelsey. 

 

Attendees: Ms. Melissa Anderson, Ms. Angel Bennett, Ms. Suzan Campbell, Mr. Ron Cheese, Ms. 

Becky Costantino, Dr. Brianne Crofts, Ms. Deb DeFauw, Ms. Kerry Downs, Ms. Mary Fischer, Ms. 

Amber Fisk, Ms. Janae Gale, Ms. Brittany Griffin, Ms. Crystal Hamblin, Ms. Tasha Harris, Mr. Jim 

Horan, Ms. Kara Jackson, Ms. Megan Jacobsen, Ms. Leah Lassise, Ms. Jan Layne, Mr. Rick Lee, Ms. 

Tami Love, Ms. Tiffany Marshall, Ms. Cindy Nelson, Dr. Kristy Nielson, Ms. Joy Ohstad, Dr. Melinda 

Poyer, Ms. Kari Quickenden, Mr. Clay Radakovich, Ms. Irene Richardson, Ms. Corinna Rogers, Ms. 

Marianne Sanders, Mr. Jeff Smith, Ms. Tracie Soller, Ms. Kelly Sugihara, Ms. Deb Sutton, Dr. Banu 

Symington, Ms. Leslie Taylor, and Mr. Rich Tyler.  

 

STRATEGIC PLANNING RETREAT 

 

Ms. Irene Richardson, CEO, welcomed everyone and thanked them for attending. Ms. Richardson 

reviewed the agenda and conducted the strategic planning retreat meeting. The agenda was as follows:  

Overview, Introductions, Patient Experience Update, Quality and Safety Update, Dream Activity, 

Community and Growth Update, Workplace Experience Update, Pillar Coat of Arms Activity, 

Financial Stewardship Update, Closing Comments and Prizes, Lunch. 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

 

There being no further business to discuss, the meeting adjourned at 11:30 AM. 

 

 

 

_________________________________ 

Mr. Richard Mathey, President 

 

Attest:                                                    

 

 

 

___________________________________ 

Mr. Ed Tardoni, Secretary 

Page 12 of 155



Page 13 of 155



Page 14 of 155



 

 

 

 

 

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF SWEETWATER COUNTY 
 

NEUROLOGY  

DELINEATION OF CLINICAL PRIVILEGES 
 

Name:                         Page 1 

 

 Initial appointment  Reappointment 

 

Applicant: Check off the “Requested” box for each privilege requested. Applicants have the burden of 

producing information deemed adequate by the Hospital for a proper evaluation of current competence, 

current clinical activity, and other qualifications and for resolving any doubts related to qualifications for 

requested privileges. If you wish to exclude any procedures, please strike through those procedures that 

you do not wish to request, initial, and date. 

Other Requirements 

 Note that privileges granted may only be exercised at the site(s) and setting(s) that have the 

appropriate equipment, license, beds, staff, and other support required to provide the services defined 

in this document. Site-specific services may be defined in hospital or department policy. 

 This document is focused on defining qualifications related to competency to exercise clinical 

privileges. The applicant must also adhere to any additional organizational, regulatory, or 

accreditation requirements that the organization is obligated to meet.  

QUALIFICATIONS FOR ADULT NEUROLOGY 

To be eligible to apply for core privileges in adult neurology, the initial applicant must meet the 

following criteria: 

Successful completion of an Accreditation Council for Graduate Medical Education (ACGME) or 

American Osteopathic Association (AOA) accredited residency in Neurology. 

AND current certification or active participation in the examination process with the achievement of 

certification within seven (7) years leading to subspecialty certification in neurology by the American 

Board of Psychiatry and Neurology or the American Osteopathic Board of Psychiatry and Neurology. 

Required previous experience: Applicants for initial appointment must be able to demonstrate provision 

of neurological services, reflective of the scope of privileges requested, to at least 24 inpatients during the 

past 12 months or demonstrate successful completion of an ACGME- or AOA-accredited residency, 

clinical fellowship, or research in a clinical setting within the past 12 months. 

Page 15 of 155



 

 

 

 

 

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF SWEETWATER COUNTY 
 

NEUROLOGY  

DELINEATION OF CLINICAL PRIVILEGES 
 

Name:                         Page 2 

 

Reappointment requirements: To be eligible to renew core privileges in adult neurology, the applicant 

must meet the following maintenance of privilege criteria: 

Current demonstrated competence and an adequate volume of experience ([n] inpatients) with acceptable 

results, reflective of the scope of privileges requested, for the past 24 months based on results of ongoing 

professional practice evaluation and outcomes. Evidence of current ability to perform privileges requested 

is required of all applicants for renewal of privileges. 

CORE PRIVILEGES 

ADULT NEUROLOGY CORE PRIVILEGES 

 Requested Admit, evaluate, diagnose, treat, and provide consultation to patients 16 years of age and 

above with diseases, disorders or impaired function of the brain, spinal cord, peripheral 

nerves, muscles, and autonomic nervous system, including their coverings, blood vessels, 

and other effector tissue, such as muscle. [May provide care to patients in the intensive 

care setting in conformance with unit policies.] Assess, stabilize, and determine 

disposition of patients with emergent conditions consistent with medical staff policy 

regarding emergency and consultative call services. The core privileges in this specialty 

include the procedures on the attached procedure list and such other procedures that are 

extensions of the same techniques and skills. 

ADMINISTRATION OF SEDATION AND ANALGESIA 

 Requested See Hospital Policy for Sedation and Analgesia by Non-Anesthesiologists 

 

Page 16 of 155



 

 

 

 

 

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF SWEETWATER COUNTY 
 

NEUROLOGY  

DELINEATION OF CLINICAL PRIVILEGES 
 

Name:                         Page 3 

 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF PRACTITIONER 

I have requested only those privileges for which by education, training, current experience, and 

demonstrated performance I am qualified to perform and that I wish to exercise at Hospital, and I 

understand that: 

a. In exercising any clinical privileges granted, I am constrained by Hospital and Medical Staff policies 

and rules applicable generally and any applicable to the particular situation. 

b. Any restriction on the clinical privileges granted to me is waived in an emergency situation and in 

such situation my actions are governed by the applicable section of the Medical Staff Bylaws or 

related documents. 

Signature:   Date:   

 

FOR MEDICAL STAFF OFFICE USE ONLY 

Credentials Committee approval Date:    

Medical Executive Committee approval Date:    

Board of Trustees approval Date:    

 

Privileges Effective From: ____________________ To: ____________________ 

Page 17 of 155



 

 
 

 

 

TITLE: Residents in Training  

TYPE:   Policy 

DEPARTMENT:  Medical Staff 

REGULATORY STANDARD:  MS 04.01.01 

 

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE: 

To outline the process for credentialing and supervision of residents, sponsored by a member of 

the Medical Staff, who provide services to patients of Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County 

(MHSC). This policy defines the mechanism of how the residents are credentialed and the scope 

of practice or privileges that defines their role at MHSC. 

 

TEXT: 

Graduate Medical Education (GME) is the second phase of the formal education process that 

prepares doctors for medical practice.  This phase of medical education is conducted primarily in 

clinical settings and requires direct participation by residents in the delivery of patient care 

services. MHSC wishes to support residents for short-term clinical rotations to enhance a 

resident’s experience in practicing in a rural healthcare facility. 

 

A physician must always supervise residents performing patient care activities.  All clinical 

services provided by resident physicians must be supervised appropriately to maintain high 

standards of care, safeguard patient safety, and ensure high quality education.  Individual 

resident programs will provide written guidelines governing supervision of residents. 

 

PROCEDURE: 

1. MHSC and the sponsoring educational institution shall enter into a cooperative education 

agreement. The educational institution must be ACGME accredited. 

 

2. The residency program will provide a letter stating the following: 

a. That the resident physician is enrolled and in good standing in their program. 

b. That the resident is covered by the program’s liability insurance while he or she is 

performing as a resident.   

c. The resident will be functioning under the supervision of an attending physician at 

Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County. 

 

3. All residents will be required to follow the MHSC credentialing process, and must submit 

a complete application to the Medical Staff Office.  

  

4. Credentials Committee, MEC, and the hospital Board of Trustees will review the 

resident’s application. If approved, the residents will be allowed to complete a rotation in 

a specific specialty for a certain time period. 

 

5. The resident will wear a name badge for identification. 

 

6. The resident will be provided with an orientation and tour of the facility before beginning 

their rotation. 

Page 18 of 155



 

 
 

 

 

TITLE: Residents in Training  

TYPE:   Policy 

DEPARTMENT:  Medical Staff 

REGULATORY STANDARD:  MS 04.01.01 

 

7. No health care benefits, workers’ compensation, or other benefits are provided by MHSC 

in the event of illness or injury. 

 

Supervision of Residents/Resident’s Role 

1. A resident may write orders for the care of patients under the supervision of the  

 attending physician.  All records of resident cases must document the attending  

 physician’s involvement in the supervision of the patient’s care, including co- 

signature of the history and physical, operative report, and discharge summary.  All 

admissions will be designated in name and responsibility to include an attending 

physician.  

 

2. The attending/supervising physician is ultimately responsible for patient care  

although he or she may delegate responsibilities for care to the resident consistent with 

the resident’s level of training and ability. 

 

3. Any orders written must be countersigned by the attending physician within 24 hours. 

 

4. The hospital staff may contact the attending physician regarding any orders that are 

questionable or need clarification prior to their being executed. 

 

5. Discharge summaries, histories and physicals, operative reports, etc., must be cosigned 

by the attending physician. 

 

6. The hospital attending physician is responsible for the quality of all the clinical care 

services provided to his/her patients. 

 

7.  Residents may not be supervised by Advance Practice Clinicians (APC’s) such as Nurse 

Practitioners or Physician Assistants. 

 

Supervising Physician’s Responsibilities: 

 

1. Each residency program will designate a supervising physician who will serve as the 

contact with the residency program and who will oversee training of the residents. This 

supervising physician will act as the liaison between the graduate education committee 

and the organized medical staff and the governing body.   

 

2. Written descriptions of the roles, responsibilities, and patient care activities of the 

participants of graduate education programs are provided to the supervising physician. 

The supervising physician is responsible for sharing this information with the organized 

medical staff and hospital staff. The supervising physician will send email 

communication alerting the hospital and medical staff that a resident is rotating through 

Page 19 of 155



 

 
 

 

 

TITLE: Residents in Training  

TYPE:   Policy 

DEPARTMENT:  Medical Staff 

REGULATORY STANDARD:  MS 04.01.01 

 

their department.  The email will include the resident’s name, dates of rotation, roles, 

responsibilities, patient care activities, treatment, and services provided by each resident. 

The email will also include the supervisory needs of each resident and that they will be 

following the rules and policies of the hospital and the medical staff.  

 

3. The supervising physician responsible for overseeing each resident communicates to the 

organized medical staff and its governing body about the patient care, treatment, and 

services provided by, and the related educational and supervisory needs of, each 

participant in the professional graduate education program. The supervising physician 

will send a brief report to the monthly General Medical Staff meeting and the monthly 

Board of Trustees Meeting, communicating information concerning each resident.  The 

supervising physician will inform the organized medical staff and its governing body 

about the patient care, treatment, and services provided by, and the related educational 

and supervisory needs of, each participant in the professional graduate education 

program.  

 

4. The supervising physician is responsible to communicate information to the GMEC of 

the residency program about the quality of care, treatment, and services and educational 

needs of the participants.  The supervising physician is responsible to complete all 

required evaluation forms for each resident in each residency program. The supervising 

physician will also meet regularly with the GMEC and will submit all required 

documentation. 
 

5. The supervising physician may delegate resident training to an attending physician, when 

needed. 

 

6. Medical Staff Services will notify those areas in the hospital where a resident physician 

would be involved with patient care (for example, nursing units, lab, x-ray, etc.). 

 

REFERENCES:  

TJC Medical Staff Standards, MS.04.01.01 

 

Sponsoring Department: Medical Staff Services 

Date of Origin: September 2017 

Date of Last Review: February 2019 

Date of Last Revision: February 2019 

Reviewed/Approved: Credentials Committee 03/12/2019 

   MEC: 

 

 

Page 20 of 155



Page 21 of 155



Page 22 of 155



Page 23 of 155



Page 24 of 155



Page 25 of 155



Page 26 of 155



Page 27 of 155



Page 28 of 155



Page 29 of 155



Page 30 of 155



Page 31 of 155



Page 32 of 155



Page 33 of 155



Page 34 of 155



Report to the Board 

From Chairman of Human Resources Committee 

March meeting 2019 

The Human Resources Director,   Amber Fisk, proposed canceling the March Committee meeting 

for the following reasons: 

 The policies to be considered at the meeting would not be ready for consideration. 

 There was no significant HR issues to be considered at the meeting 

A majority of the HR committee agreed to cancelation of the March meeting. 

 

Social Media Policy 

A revision of the Social Media Policy was taken up at the February HR Committee meeting.  The 

committees voted to send the revised policy to the Board with a unanimous do pass recommendation. 

The policy should be included in the new business section of the March Board of Trustees meeting 

packet. 

 

April Meeting 

The April HR Committee meeting is scheduled for Monday April 15th at 3:00 P.M. 

Items to be considered at the meeting include: 

 A Telecommuting Policy 

 Minor considerations concerning non- exempt pay practices 

 Possible review of compensation comparison data. 

 

Page 35 of 155



Page 36 of 155



Page 37 of 155



Page 38 of 155



Page 39 of 155



March Finance & Audit Committee meeting

%date

Classrooms

Page 40 of 155



Agenda
 

 

II. Approve Meeting Minutes Marty
Kelsey

19 CAPITAL-Feb.pdf
 

 

III. Capital Requests FY19 Marty
Kelsey

NARRATIVE TO FEBRUARY 2019 FINANCIALS.doc
 

 
FY19 FINANCIALS COMBINED- FEB 2019.pdf
 

 
FY19 Other Operating Revenue Detail-Feb.pdf
 

 
CLINIC NARRATIVE FEBRUARY 2019 FINANCIALS.doc
 

 
FY19 FINANCIALS CLINIC-FEB 2019.pdf
 

 
Key Financial Ratio Definitions.pdf
 

 
19 Board Graphs Feb.pdf
 

 
19 MHSC STATISTICS-Feb.pdf
 

 
19 FTE REPORT - 030319.pdf
 

 
19 PAYOR MIX-FEB.pdf
 

 
Days in AR-Feb.pdf
 

 
19 BOARD LEGAL EXPENSE HISTORY-Feb.pdf
 

 
Cash Disbursements-Feb.pdf
 

 

1. Financial reports and Narratives Tami Love

19 INVESTMENT SUMMARY 02-28-19.pdf
 

 

A. Monthly Financial Statements & Statistical Data Tami Love

2. County Title 25 and Maintenance Voucher Ron
Cheese

3. Other Reports

1. Preliminary Bad Debt Ron
Cheese

FY19 County Maintenance & Title 25 Voucher-Feb.pdf
 

 

C. Other Business
 

 

2. Budget Adherence Tami Love

IV. Financial Report  

Agenda Finance Comm March 27, 2019.docx
 

 
I. Call Meeting to Order Marty

Kelsey

Finance and Audit Comm Minutes February 27 2019 Draft.doc
 

 

Capital Priority by Quarter1-FEB.pdf
 

 

Meeting Book - March Finance & Audit Committee meeting

Agenda

Page 41 of 155



 

V. Old Business  

VI. New Business  

IT Report fo Finance March 2019.docx
 

 

Financial Statement approval policy.pdf
 

 

A. Financial Forum Discussions Marty
Kelsey

VII. Adjournment Marty
Kelsey

Page 42 of 155



 

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF SWEETWATER COUNTY 

FINANCE & AUDIT COMMITTEE AGENDA 
  

Wednesday ~ March 27, 2019  4:00 p.m.   Classrooms 1 & 2 
      

   Voting Members:     Non-Voting Members: 
  Marty Kelsey, Chairman  

Taylor Jones 
Irene Richardson 
Tami Love 
Jan Layne 

       Ron Cheese 
       Angel Bennett 
       Rich Tyler 
       Dr. Augusto Jamias 

Kristy Nielson 
Kari Quickenden 
Suzan Campbell 
Dr. Larry Lauridsen 
 

  Guests:                        

 Jeff Smith, Commission 
 

 Jim Horan 
 

Leslie Taylor 
 

     

I. Call Meeting to Order      Marty Kelsey 

II. Approve February 27, 2019 Meeting Minutes   Marty Kelsey 

III. Capital Requests FY 19      Marty Kelsey 

IV. Financial Report        

A. Monthly Financial Statements & Statistical Data   

1. Narratives       Tami Love 

2.  Budget Adherence      Tami Love   

B. Other Business 

1.   Preliminary Bad Debt      Ron Cheese 

  2.  Title 25 County Voucher     Ron Cheese 

     VII.  Old Business  

A.  Title 25 Update       Ron Cheese 

B. Financial Statement Approval Policy    Tami Love 

  

VIII. New Business 

A.  Financial Forum Discussion      Marty Kelsey 

             

IX.   Adjournment       Marty Kelsey  

        

Page 43 of 155



 

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF SWEETWATER COUNTY 
Finance & Audit Committee Meeting 

February 27, 2019 
 

 

Voting Members Present:  Mr. Marty Kelsey, Trustee - Chair 

Mr. Taylor Jones, Trustee 

Ms. Irene Richardson, CEO 

Ms. Tami Love, CFO 

Ms. Jan Layne, Controller 

 

Non-Voting Members Present: Mr. Ron Cheese, Director of Patient Financial Services  

Dr. Kristy Nielson, CNO 

Mr. Rich Tyler, Director of Information Technology 

Ms. Angel Bennet, Director of Materials  

Dr. Larry Lauridsen 

 
 

Non-Voting Members Absent:  

Ms. Suzan Campbell, Chief Legal Exec/General Counsel 

Ms. Kari Quickenden, CCO 

Dr. Augusto Jamias 
    

Guests: 

     Ms. Leslie Taylor, Clinic Director    

     Ms. Alisha Mackie, Director of Surgical Services 

     Mr. Jim Horan, Director of Facilities     

 

Call Meeting to Order 
 

Mr. Kelsey called the meeting to order. 
 

Approve Meeting Minutes 
 

A motion to approve the meeting minutes of January 30, 2019 as presented was made by Mr. 

Jones; second by Ms. Love. Motion carried.  
 

Capital Requests 
 

Ms. Mackie explained capital request FY19-30 for the Endoscopic System.  She explained it 

would replace the current system that is past the useful life.  The current system is failing leak 

tests.  The current scopes have been out for repairs several times in the last year.  The new 

system is more advanced with better quality and easier to navigate.  Olympus is the preferred 

vendor due to compatibility reasons.  The motion to approve the request to forward to the full 

Board was made by Mr. Jones; second by Ms. Love. Motion carried. 

 

Ms. Mackie presented FY19-31 for the surgical monitor for use with the new endoscopic system.  

This is a necessary purchase if the endoscopic system is approved.  Ms. Kelsey inquired as to 

why this item was brought for committee approval because it is less than the $25,000 required.  

Ms. Love explained that we were trying to be transparent because it is for use with FY19-30.  

Mr. Kelsey said that no action is needed on FY19-31. 

 

Page 44 of 155



 

 

Minutes of the February 27, 2019 Finance & Audit Committee 

Page 2 

Dr. Nielsen presented FY19-32 for Ultrasound System and PICC placement device.  Ms. Nielsen 

explained how this is a new technology for this hospital.  It provides state of the art technology 

when undergoing vascular device placement.  It should reduce the need for x-rays and need less 

physician involvement.  The motion to approve the request to forward to the full Board was 

made by Mr. Jones; second by Ms. Richardson. Motion carried. 

 

Mr. Kelsey would like to see the Capital Request form modified.  He would like to have it 

broken out into Sole Source Purchases, Quotes, and Bids.   

 

 

Financial Report 
 

Monthly Finance Statements & Statistical Data 
 

Ms. Love reviewed the narratives included in the meeting packet. Mr. Jones asked if there was 

any update on the Title 25 funds.  Mr. Cheese explained that they are still following claims to see 

how much they will receive on them.  Mr. Kelsey asked if Ms. Love had any comments on the 

financial statements.  Ms. Love explained that the collections for February are down even though 

the revenue is looking good.  Blue Cross Blue Shield changed to a new system that is not 

working properly.  They are having to manually process all claims.  This has slowed down the 

funds we are receiving from them.  Mr. Cheese explained that we are also still working on 

cleaning up the Medicare from the fraud earlier in the fiscal year.   

 

Ms. Love presented the graph showing the enterprise revenue and gain/loss for the clinic for the 

last three fiscal years as requested last month by Mr. Jones.  It was explained that the enterprise 

revenue is down from last fiscal year due to losing a few physicians.  

 

The Investment Summary was revised right before the finance meeting with Mr. Kelsey’s 

recommendations.  Mr. Kelsey explained how it is possible to lose principal with WyoStar. 

 

Other Business 
 

Mr. Cheese distributed the potential bad debt information for review.   

 

 

New Business 
 

Financial Forum Discussion 

 

Mr. Jones asked when we will receive the funds from the county for the overage on the Special 

Purpose Tax.  Ms. Love said that it should be in April or May.  There was discussion on who 

decides where the funds will go with the recent passing of HB95 by the legislature.  Ms. 

Richardson spoke with Robb Slaughter at the County and it sounded like we would receive 

funds. Ms. Richardson will look into this. 

 

Ms. Richardson and Ms. Love met with the commissioners concerning the carry-over of the 

maintenance funds.  Ms. Love said that the commission is okay with the carry-over and 

requesting lump-sum amounts.   Ms. Love also reported that a voucher has been submitted for 

the retaining wall.     

Page 45 of 155



 

 

Minutes of the February 27, 2019 Finance & Audit Committee 

Page 3 

 

Ms. Richardson said that we received our rating from Standard & Poor’s.  Our rating remained at 

BB+, but our outlook was downgraded from stable to negative.  This downgrade in outlook was 

due to the declining volumes of inpatients.  Ms. Richardson said that they were very shocked by 

the reason.  A decline in inpatients is a trend all over the country in hospitals.  Ms. Love said that 

our inpatient revenue is only about 30% of our total revenue.  We depend more on our outpatient 

revenue.  She said another factor that works against us is the fact that we are in a rural location.  

Mr. Kelsey recommended that Ms. Richardson and Ms. Love write a letter to S & P to request 

answers on how we can improve our rating.   

 

Mr. Kelsey mentioned a policy on reviewing and approving financial statements that he had read 

on Policystat.  The policy states that the board needs to approve the financial statements.  He 

asked Ms. Love to check on this policy and decide if this is something they need to do. 

 

Mr. Kelsey asked that all information be included on bids before given to the board.  He would 

like to see the engineer’s estimate included and all the names of the bidders.    

 

 

With no further business, the meeting adjourned at 5:20 PM. 

 
 

 

Submitted by Jan Layne 

Page 46 of 155



MHSC Capital Budget for FYE 6/30/2019
Department ITEM Approved  Purch/Amt Variance FY#

Facilities MOB Duct Renovation 278,240                        277,743             (497)                      FY19-1
Cancer Center Looking Glass/ARIA equipment 9,168                            9,168                 -                        FY19-2
Urology Flexible Video Cystoscope 29,984                          29,984               -                        FY19-4
IT Desktop Computers 55,938                          55,223               (715)                      FY19-5
IT Laptop Computers 32,652                          32,652               -                        FY19-6
Cancer Center Looking Glass/ARIA equipment 1,476                            1,020                 (455)                      FY19-7
IT Quadramed Electronic Health Record Upgrade 234,300                        234,300             -                        FY19-8
IT Virtual Server Upgrade 155,843                        155,843             -                        FY19-9
Facilities 2019 Can Am 4 Wheeler w/ Plow 6,987                            6,987                 -                        FY19-10
IT WAN Bandwith upgrade 16,985                          16,985               -                        FY19-11
IT iPrism internet content filter appliance 21,995                          21,995               -                        FY19-12
Respiratory Trilogy Transport Ventilator 11,697                          11,697               0                           FY19-13
Medical Imaging DR Bridge Program 27,891                          27,891               -                        FY19-14
Surgical Services Steris V-Pro Max Sterilizer 111,829                        111,829             -                        FY19-15
Human Resources Healthcare Source HT 24,025                          24,025               -                        FY19-16
Cancer Center Centricity software update 9,852                            9,852                 -                        FY19-17
IT Mirth Connect interface engine 12,000                          12,000               FY19-18
Dietary Walk-in Cooler and Freezer w/ renovation 81,588                          81,588               FY19-19
Clinic Wall mounted otoscopes and opthalmoscopes 11,002                          11,002               FY19-20
Laboratory -30 Degree Freezer 5,947                            5,947                 FY19-21
Blood Bank Cell Washer 7,220                            6,475                 FY19-22
Emergency Room SANE Evidence camera 25,500                          25,500               FY19-23
Surgical Services Pediatric Foreign Body Removal Instruments 15,254                          15,254               FY19-25
Surgical Services Percutaneous Nephrolithotomy System (nephroscope) 11,321                          11,321               FY19-26
Cardiopulmonary Muse Cardiology IS 174,094                        174,094             FY19-27
IT Replace Core Network Switches 79,777                          79,777               FY19-28
Facilities Central Plant upgrade engineering 255,000                        FY19-24
Surgical Services Autoclavable Cystoscopy Camera Heads 11,995                          11,995               FY19-29
Surgical Services Endoscopic System 359,120                        359,120             FY19-30
Surgical Services Stryker 32" 4K Surgical Monitor 13,599                          13,599               FY19-31
Surgical Services Vision Ultrasound System and PICC placement device 35,125                          35,125               FY19-32
Facilities Retaining Wall 298,609                        FY19-33

-                                                
Total Budgeted 3,000,000 2,426,012             1,869,991    (1,667)             

Capital Expenditure Dollars Authorized 2,426,012  

Less Donated Capital
     FY19-13 Trilogy Transport Ventilator Foundation purchase (11,697)      
     FY19-19 Walk-in Cooler & Freezer Foundation purchase (81,588)      
     FY19-20 Otoscopes & Opthalmoscopes Foundation purchase (11,002)      
     FY19-21  -30 Degree Freezer Foundation purchase (5,947)        
     FY19-22  Cell Washer Foundation purchase (7,220)        
     FY19-23  SANE evidence camera DVS grant (25,500)      
     FY19-25 Pediatric Foreign  Body Instruments Foundation purchase (15,254)      
     FY19-26  Nephroscope Foundation purchase (11,321)      
     FY19-24  Central Plant engineering County Maintenance (255,000)    
     FY19-32 Vision Ultrasound System and PICC pla  Foundation purchase (35,125)      
     FY19-33 Retaining Wall County Maintenance (200,000)    

(659,654)    

Net Capital Outlay FYTD 2019 1,766,358  

Remaining Balance FY2019 Capital Budget 1,233,642  

Page 47 of 155



Capital Expenditures Budget by Fiscal Quarter
Budget For The Year Ending 6/30/2019

Department Requested Item Priority
Number of 

Units
Capital 
Budget Notes FY#

Quarter 1:   July - September
MAINTENANCE MOB duct return project 1 1 $278,240 approved FY19-1
IT Looking Glass equipment $9,168 approved FY19-2
CLINIC - Urology Cystoscope 1 $29,984 approved FY19-4
IT Desktop Computers and Monitors 3 50 $55,938 approved FY19-5
IT Laptops for Providers and Replacements 2 18 $32,652 approved FY19-6
IT Looking Glass equipment $1,438 approved FY19-7
IT Upgrade QCPR to Version 6.2 4 1 $234,300 approved FY19-8
IT Virtual Environment upgrade 1 $155,843 approved FY19-9
IT WAN Bandwith upgrade 5 1 $16,985 approved FY19-11
IT iPrism internet content filter appliance 5 1 $21,995 approved FY19-12

$836,543 $836,543

Quarter 2:   October - December
MAINTENANCE 2019 Can-Am 4-wheeler with Snow Plow 1 $6,987 approved FY19-10
HR Healthcare Source HT 1 1 $34,025 approved FY19-16
RADIOLOGY DR Bridge Program Enterprise CR 1 1 $27,891 approved FY19-14
SURGERY V-Pro Max Sterilizer 4 1 $111,829 approved FY19-15
IT Upgrade Mirth appliances $12,000 approved FY19-18
CANCER CENTER Centricity software update $9,852 approved FY19-17

$202,584 $1,039,127

Quarter 3:   January - March
CARDIOPULMONARY Muse Cardiology IS 1 1 $174,094 approved FY19-27
IT Replace Core Network Switches 6 2 $79,777 approved FY19-28
SURGERY Autoclavable Cystoscopy Camera heads $11,995 approved FY19-29
SURGERY Endoscopic System Replacement 3 1 $359,120 approved FY19-30
SURGERY Stryker 32" surgical monitor $13,599 approved FY19-31
RADIOLOGY Digital Portable X-Ray Unit #1 3 1 $131,288
RADIOLOGY Digital Portable X-Ray Unit #2 4 1 $193,876

$963,749 $2,002,876

Quarter 4:   April - June
SECURITY Security Camera System 1 1 $57,034
IT QCPR Server upgrade 7 1 $120,000
MAINTENANCE Roof Fall Protection System 1 $291,000
LABORATORY Automated Urinalysis Analyzer 1 1 $130,195
LABORATORY Fluorescent Microscope 5 1 $7,371

Page 48 of 155



BLOOD BANK Blood Bank double door refrigerator 4 1 $13,196
BLOOD BANK Automated Blood Bank Analyzer 1 1 $113,500
RADIOLOGY-ECHO EPIC 7C Cardiac Ultrasound System 4 1 $151,557
OB Wireless Fetal Monitor 2 1 $5,308 possible grant
OB Fetal Monitor Carts 1 1 $9,095 possible grant
LABORATORY Centrifuge, replacement 3 1 $6,810
LABORATORY Refrigerator 4 1 $7,196
BLOOD BANK Blood Bank  -20 degrees freezer 3 1 $10,573
RADIOLOGY DR for the GE Precision 500 5 1 $88,560
DIETARY Refrigeration Unit For Cooks Line 3 1 $12,889
MAINTENANCE - Other Depts Kitchen Refrigerator Prep Line 1 $10,000 county maintenance

$1,034,284 $3,037,160

Possible Reimbursements: 10,000.00             WY Community Foundation grant
$10,000 County Maintenance

MAINTENANCE-College Hill Fire Notification System 2 1 $24,957 tabled FY19-3

EMERGENCY ROOM SDFI Camera for SANE nurses 1 1 $25,500 DVS grant FY19-23

DIETARY Walk-In Cooler and Freezer Units/Including Renovation 1 1 $81,588 Foundation FY19-19
SURGERY Percutaneous Nephrolithotomy System 2 1 $12,217 Foundation FY19-26
LABORATORY  -30 degrees freezer 2 1 $5,947 Foundation FY19-21
BLOOD BANK Blood Bank Cell Washer 2 1 $7,220 Foundation FY19-22
RESPIRATORY Respironics Trilogy Vent 2 1 $11,687 Foundation FY19-13
SURGERY Pediatric Foreign Body Removal 1 1 $15,254 Foundation FY19-25
CLINIC Wall mounted otoscopes and opthalmoscopes 32 $11,002 Foundation FY19-20
SURGERY Ultrasound System and PICC Placement device 6 1 $35,225 Foundation FY19-32

Foundation total $180,140

MAINTENANCE Central Plant Upgrade  phase 1 6 1 $255,000 approved FY19-24
MAINTENANCE Retaining Wall $298,609 approved FY19-33

County Maintenance Fund total $553,609

Page 49 of 155



MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF SWEETWATER COUNTY 

ROCK SPRINGS, WY 

 

 

To: Finance & Audit Committee  March 15, 2019 

From: Tami Love, CFO 

 

 

NARRATIVE TO FEBRUARY 2018 FINANCIAL STATEMENT 

 

 

THE BOTTOM LINE.    The bottom line from operations for February was a gain of 

$308,662, compared to a loss of $133,890 in the budget.  This yields a 4.2% operating 

margin for the month compared to -1.9% in the budget. The YTD net operating gain is 

$1,254,453, compared to a gain of $879,520 in the budget.  This represents a YTD 

operating margin of 2.2% compared with 1.5% in the budget.   

 

The total net gain for the month was $232,219, compared to a loss of $226,224 in the 

budget.  The YTD total net gain is $1,782,294, compared to a gain of $140,844 in the 

budget.  This yields a YTD total profit margin of 3.1% compared to .2% in the budget.  

 

Annual Debt Service Coverage came in at 4.44.  The existing bond covenants require that 

we maintain Debt Service Coverage of 1.25 for compliance.   

 

VOLUME.  Average inpatient census for the month was 14.3; over budget by 2.6.  YTD 

average daily census is 12.8 compared to 11.3 in the budget and 17.6 in the prior year. 

 

Inpatient and outpatient surgeries were over budget for the month.   There were 8,165 

outpatient visits, over budget by 2,161.     

 

Total ER visits were 1,455, over budget by 196.  There were 51 newborns in February, 

over budget by 16. Births are under budget year to date by 35.     

  

REVENUE.  Revenue for the month was $13,812,107, over budget by $1,058,195.  

Inpatient revenue was over budget by $596,281, outpatient revenue was over budget by 

$708,341 and the employed Provider Clinic was under budget by $246,427. 

 

YTD total revenue was $108,544,831, under budget by $414,478.  Inpatient revenue is 

over budget by $1,291,731, outpatient revenue is under budget by $1,229,670 and the 

Provider Clinic is under budget by $476,539.   

 

Net patient revenue for the month was $7,181,278, over budget by $376,011.  YTD net 

patient revenue was $56,366,965, under budget by $1,474,070.   

 

Deductions from revenue were booked at 48% for February compared to 46.7% in the 

budget.  YTD deductions from revenue are 48.1%, compared to 46.9% in the budget and 

46.6% for the same period in fiscal year 2018.    

 

 

Page 50 of 155



EXPENSES.  Total expenses for the month were $6,992,995, under budget by $213,241.  

YTD expenses are under budget by $1,720,244.   All expense categories were under 

budget for February except Salary & Wage, Contract Labor, Insurance expense and 

Leases & Rentals. 

 

Salary & Wage – This expense is over budget by $92,826 but remains under 

budget $334,287 year to date. 

Contract Labor – This expense is over budget by $30,615 but remains under 

budget $3,561 year to date. 

Insurance expense – This expense is over budget by $5,799 and over budget 

$47,078 year to date.   

Leases and Rentals - This expense is over budget by $11,263 and remains over 

budget $81,399 year to date.   

 

 

BALANCE SHEET.  Operating cash at month end was $8,178,708, a decrease of 

$2,279,651 from January.  Collections for the month of February were $4,828,455.  The 

Days of Cash on Hand are at 113 in February, down 7 days from last month.  The 

existing bond covenants require that we maintain 75 days of cash on hand for 

compliance.   

   

Gross receivables at month end were $27,339,622, an increase of $2,743,930 from the 

prior month.  Net patient receivables at month end were $15,753,039, up $2,265,070 

from last month.  Days in Receivables are 66 for February, up 7 days from January.  

 

OUTLOOK FOR MARCH.  Gross revenue is projecting to be under budget in the 

Hospital and under budget in the Clinic. ER visits, Lab and other Outpatient visits are all 

projecting to come in above budget. Gross patient revenue is projecting to come in at 

$13.8M which is under budget, net revenue is projecting to $7.2M which is under budget. 

Collections are projecting to come in at $6.1M, which is under budget. With expenses 

expected to come in at budget of  $7.4M, we are projecting to a loss in March.   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 51 of 155



Page 52 of 155



Page 53 of 155



Page 54 of 155



Page 55 of 155



Page 56 of 155



Page 57 of 155



Page 58 of 155



Page 59 of 155



Page 60 of 155



Page 61 of 155



Page 62 of 155



Page 63 of 155



Page 64 of 155



Page 65 of 155



Page 66 of 155



Page 67 of 155



JULY MONTHLY FYTD

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT TOTAL TOTAL

Collection Agency interest income             9,917.17 
Pharmacy sales                  15.51 
Coca Cola Commission                146.08 
Medical Records                558.15 
HPSA           30,015.62 
Cache Valley Rebate                  12.00 
Inmar Rebate             1,768.95 
Interlare 4,055.66         
Foundation Golf Trny             2,250.00 
MCR Test Amount                     0.02 
Olympus Thunderbeat             1,800.00 
PACS Storage             1,000.00 
County Maintenance Fund           13,120.28 
BCBS Payment Received Incorrectly - Wil be reversed                  72.00 
WWB Commissions                460.89 
Post Partum Supplies               (189.51)
Foundation                 (47.96)
Grants           (4,163.39)
Lab Courier                520.00 
Shriners                346.36 
Solvay             3,600.00 
Jim Bridger Physician Services 12,750.00         
Castle Rock 3,653.70           
Tata Occupation Medicine on site 14,550.00         
Sage View             2,400.00 
High Desert Rural Health Clinic District Wamsutter - July 28,503.61         
Cafeteria sales 23,793.98         
July Totals 150,909.12         150,909.12           
AUGUST MONTHLY FYTD

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT TOTAL TOTAL

Collection Agency interest income           15,521.30 
Retirement Forfeiture                  11.17 
Medical Records                639.65 
Pharmacy sales                  80.46 
BLS 204.00            
HPSA                757.48 
Foundation - Reimburse Golf Tournament           (2,850.00)
Wind River Vending 8.75                 
Sports Physicals             3,650.00 
PACS Storage                380.00 
WWB Commissions                241.86 
Blood Systems Reversal                 (72.00)
Sweetwater Medics-Linens             2,500.00 
County Maintenance Fund           48,851.71 
Prenatal Class                  60.00 
Grants               (522.28)
Lab Courier                260.00 
Shriners                262.62 
Solvay                900.00 
Jim Bridger Retainer                800.00 
Jim Bridger Physician Services 13,812.50         
Castle Rock 2,115.30           
Tata Occupation Medicine on site 16,650.00         
Sage View             2,400.00 
High Desert Rural Health Clinic District Wamsutter - August 27,723.96         
Cafeteria sales 24,801.23         
August Totals 159,187.71         310,096.83           

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF SWEETWATER COUNTY
OTHER OPERATING REVENUE - Detail

YEAR TO DATE 2019

Page 68 of 155



SEPTEMBER MONTHLY FYTD

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT TOTAL TOTAL

Collection Agency interest income           14,347.07 
Retirement Forfeiture                641.46 
Medical Records                186.55 
Pharmacy sales                  14.00 
Radiology Films                     5.00 
BLS 361.00            
HPSA                  13.19 
BCBS Entered incorrectly - reversed on 10/1 3,469.66         
Inmar Rebate 59.92              
Interlare           11,763.70 
MCR Temp Allowance           29,017.00 
Supplies             1,362.32 
PACS Storage                576.00 
WWB Commissions                115.28 
Foundation         496,842.20 
Prenatal Class                122.30 
Grants           (1,190.46)
County Maintenance Fund           21,866.14 
Shriners                234.70 
Solvay                900.00 
Jim Bridger Retainer                800.00 
Jim Bridger Physician Services 11,687.50         
Castle Rock 2,596.05           
Tata Occupation Medicine on site 12,450.00         
Sage View             2,400.00 
High Desert Rural Health Clinic District Wamsutter - August 31,076.00         
Cafeteria sales 33,766.83         
Catering 2,583.66           
September Totals 678,067.07         988,163.90           
OCTOBER MONTHLY FYTD

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT TOTAL TOTAL

Collection Agency interest income           28,224.56 
Medical Records                280.10 
Pharmacy sales                  22.44 
Radiology Films                  10.00 
Document Copy Service                279.25 
UUHP Pmt w/no remit                  10.52 
HPSA           40,368.81 
BCBS Entered incorrectly - reversed (3,469.66)       
Cache Valley Rebate 12.00              
Coca Cola Commission                131.24 
MCR Temp Allowance-overpayment         (27,623.59)
Supplies             1,072.84 
PACS Storage                656.00 
WWB Commissions                115.03 
Wind River Vending                184.40 
Grants             8,748.29 
Shriners                346.36 
County Maintenance Fund           24,844.65 
Solvay             2,080.00 
Jim Bridger Retainer                800.00 
Jim Bridger Physician Services 14,875.00         
Castle Rock 3,365.25           
Tata Occupation Medicine on site 14,400.00         
Sage View             2,400.00 
High Desert Rural Health Clinic District Wamsutter -October 33,315.76         
Cafeteria sales 24,812.64         
Catering 3,139.10           
October Totals 173,400.99         1,161,564.89        

Page 69 of 155



NOVEMBER MONTHLY FYTD

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT TOTAL TOTAL

Collection Agency interest income           19,875.30 
Retirement Forfeiture           57,400.00 
Medical Records                273.40 
Pharmacy sales                  25.32 
Radiology Films             1,009.90 
HPSA           (7,631.94)
Becton, Dickinson and Co 90.00              
BLS                135.00 
Inmar Rebate                204.18 
Supplies                447.46 
PACS Storage                552.00 
Interlare             1,838.97 
Pacific Steel                  39.10 
WWB Commissions                130.44 
Red Tie Gala                750.00 
Foundation           40,250.45 
Grants               (818.15)
Post Partum                120.92 
Castle Rock - Lab Courier                780.00 
Shriners                458.02 
County Maintenance Fund           23,729.06 
Solvay                900.00 
Jim Bridger Retainer             1,600.00 
Jim Bridger Physician Services 10,625.00         
Castle Rock 2,596.05           
Tata Occupation Medicine on site 13,500.00         
Sage View             2,400.00 
High Desert Rural Health Clinic District Wamsutter 48,341.04         
Cafeteria sales 25,619.43         
Catering 9,270.00           
November Totals 254,510.95         1,416,075.84        
DECEMBER MONTHLY FYTD

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT TOTAL TOTAL

Collection Agency interest income           12,432.17 
Retirement Forfeiture           24,109.90 
Medical Records                418.03 
HPSA                     0.86 
WWB Commissions 136.57            
BLS                400.00 
Castle Rock to be Reversed                  80.60 
Supplies                195.48 
PACS Storage                624.00 
Disproportionate Share           31,490.14 
Red Tie Gala             3,000.00 
Grants               (430.74)
Post Partum                  60.04 
Castle Rock - Lab Courier                260.00 
Reversal of Other Op Rev               (280.00)
County Maintenance Fund           59,200.07 
Jim Bridger Physician Services 12,687.50         
Castle Rock 2,019.15           
Tata Occupation Medicine on site 13,050.00         
Sage View             1,800.00 
High Desert Rural Health Clinic District Wamsutter 27,384.74         
Cafeteria sales 22,737.29         
Catering 8,932.00           
December Totals 220,307.80         1,636,383.64        

Page 70 of 155



JANUARY MONTHLY FYTD

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT TOTAL TOTAL

Collection Agency interest income           21,825.30 
Radiology Films                  10.00 
Pharmacy sales                  13.52 
Medical Records                  49.65 
HPSA           34,281.32 
Cache Valley Rebate                  12.00 
WWB Commissions 138.52            
Wind River Vending 174.43            
Coca Cola Commission 94.23              
Pacific Steel 116.25            
BLS                  70.00 
Interlare                975.30 
Castle Rock Reversal                 (80.60)
Red Tie Gala             7,608.00 
Grants             1,426.87 
Post Partum                147.10 
County Maintenance Fund           98,522.57 
Solvay Reclass             4,781.69 
Jim Bridger Physician Services 13,812.50         
Jim Bridger Retainer 800.00               
Castle Rock 3,172.95           
Tata Occupation Medicine on site 15,300.00         
Sage View             2,400.00 
High Desert Rural Health Clinic District Wamsutter 31,411.89         
Cafeteria sales 26,683.95         
January Totals 263,747.44         1,900,131.08        
FEBRUARY MONTHLY FYTD

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT TOTAL TOTAL

Collection Agency interest income           15,046.69 
Radiology Films                  10.00 
Pharmacy sales                  19.58 
Medical Records                307.90 
HPSA                759.84 
WWB Commissions 175.71            
BLS                315.00 
Interlare           16,971.81 
Red Tie Gala Reimbursement         (10,850.00)
Phressia Test System                     0.66 
Grants             5,847.16 
County Maintenance Fund             7,308.27 
Jim Bridger Physician Services 12,750.00         
Jim Bridger Retainer 800.00               
Castle Rock 3,076.80           
Tata Occupation Medicine on site 11,400.00         
Sage View             2,400.00 
High Desert Rural Health Clinic District Wamsutter 29,291.96         
Catering 767.00               
Cafeteria sales 23,980.74         
FEBRUARY Totals 120,379.12         2,020,510.20        

Page 71 of 155



MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF SWEETWATER COUNTY 

ROCK SPRINGS, WY 

 

To: Finance & Audit Committee    March 15, 2019 

From: Tami Love, CFO 

 

PROVIDER CLINIC –  FEBRUARY 2019   

 

THE CLINIC BOTTOM LINE.    The bottom line for the Provider Clinic for February 

was a loss of $610,492, compared to a loss of $410,259 in the budget. The YTD net 

operating loss is $3,611,442, compared to a loss of $3,583,243 in the budget.   

 

VOLUME.  Total visits were 4,228 for February, over budget by 282 visits. YTD patient 

visits are 35,119, under budget by 306 visits. 

 

REVENUE.  Revenue for the Clinic for February was $1,136,961, under budget by 

$246,427.    YTD revenue was $10,563,752, under budget by $476,539.  The Clinic 

physicians also generate hospital revenue, called enterprise revenue, which consists of 

various sources, including Lab, Medical Imaging and Surgery.  The amount of gross 

enterprise revenue generated year to date through February from the Clinic is 

$228,876,425.  This equates to $14,871,359 of net enterprise revenue with an impact to 

the bottom line of $1,391,959.  The gross enterprise revenue represents 26.6% of the total 

Hospital revenue year to date. 

 

Net patient revenue for the Clinic for February was $665,621, under budget by $133,986.  

YTD net patient revenue was $5,890,583, which was under budget by $181,316.   

 

Deductions from revenue for the Clinic were booked at 41.5% for February and are at 

44.2% year to date.  In February, the YTD payer mix was as follows; Commercial 

Insurance and Blue Cross consisted of 55.5% of revenue, Medicare and Medicaid 

consisted of 37.5% of revenue and Self Pay consisted of 6.6% of revenue. 

 

EXPENSES.  Total expenses for the month were $1,335,831, which was over budget by 

$56,285.   YTD expenses were $10,034,699, which was under budget by $172,991. The 

majority of the expenses consist of Salaries and Benefits; which are 82.9% of YTD total 

expenses.  The following categories were over budget for February: 

 

Supplies – This expense is over budget by $20,197 in February and $21372 over 

budget year to date. 

Repairs and Maintenance – This expense is over budget $2,132 in February and 

$3,862 over budget year to date. 

Other Operating Expenses – This expense if over budget by $35,741.  Pharmacy 

floor allocation was over budget by $40,344. 

Depreciation – This expense is over budget by $2,221 and remains over budget 

$19,055 year to date. 

 

Page 72 of 155



OVERALL ASSESSMENT.   Through February, the Provider Clinic revenue plus 

enterprise revenue makes up 36.3% of total hospital gross patient revenue.    

Page 73 of 155



Page 74 of 155



Page 75 of 155



Page 76 of 155



Page 77 of 155



Page 78 of 155



Page 79 of 155



Page 80 of 155



Page 81 of 155



Page 82 of 155



Page 83 of 155



Page 84 of 155



Page 85 of 155



Page 86 of 155



19 Board Graphs Feb 3/18/2019 10:09 AM

   MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF SWEETWATER COUNTY
   "DASHBOARD" GRAPHS

FEBRUARY 2019

  FYE 2018 ACTUAL   FYE 2019 BUDGET   FYE 2019 ACTUAL

AVERAGE ACUTE CENSUS ER IP+OP VISITS

INPATIENT CHARGES OUTPATIENT CHARGES

TOTAL NET OPERATING REVENUE OPERATING EXPENSE

AVERAGE CHARGE PER ADJUSTED PATIENT DAY AVERAGE CHARGE PER OUTPATIENT VISIT (Inc. ER)

AVERAGE NET OPERATING REVENUE PER ADJUSTED PATIENT DAY    AVERAGE OPERATING EXPENSE PER ADJUSTED PATIENT DAY

0

2

4

6

8

10

12

14

16

0

200

400

600

800

1,000

1,200

1,400

1,600

$0
$500,000

$1,000,000
$1,500,000
$2,000,000
$2,500,000
$3,000,000
$3,500,000
$4,000,000
$4,500,000
$5,000,000

$0

$2,000,000

$4,000,000

$6,000,000

$8,000,000

$10,000,000

$12,000,000

$14,000,000

$0
$1,000,000
$2,000,000
$3,000,000
$4,000,000
$5,000,000
$6,000,000
$7,000,000
$8,000,000
$9,000,000

$0
$1,000,000
$2,000,000
$3,000,000
$4,000,000
$5,000,000
$6,000,000
$7,000,000
$8,000,000
$9,000,000

$0

$2,000

$4,000

$6,000

$8,000

$10,000

$12,000

$0

$200

$400

$600

$800

$1,000

$1,200

$0

$1,000

$2,000

$3,000

$4,000

$5,000

$6,000

$0

$1,000

$2,000

$3,000

$4,000

$5,000

$6,000

Page 87 of 155



3

STATISTICS Actual Budget PY YTD YTD YTD YTD
Feb-19 Feb-19 Feb-18 Feb-19 Feb-18 Feb-17 Feb-16

Volumes:
Case Mix

Medicare 1.2310 1.4518 1.4518 1.2488 1.3168 1.4420 1.3883
All payers 0.6975 0.7741 0.7741 0.7530 0.8656 0.8661 0.8412

Admissions
Med 77 73 73 533 464 684 676
ICU 28 17 17 180 189 256 236
Surgery 4 7 7 52 44 80 87
OB 50 36 36 302 339 360 379
Newborn 50 35 35 298 334 350 370

Total Admissions 209 168 168 1,365 1,370 1,730 1,748

Discharges
Med 85 87 87 614 542 786 734
ICU 13 5 5 73 91 113 143
Surgery 5 7 7 71 63 111 120
OB 52 36 36 304 337 355 379
Newborn 51 35 35 298 333 348 371

Total Discharges 206 170 170 1,360 1,366 1,713 1,747

Patient Days:
Med 227 199 199 1,962 1,550 2,956 2,717
ICU 69 39 39 387 393 628 635
Surgery 20 32 32 259 243 325 330
OB 84 58 58 499 564 597 618
Newborn 75 57 57 481 582 550 567

Total Patient Days 475 385 385 3,588 3,332 5,056 4,867

Observation Bed Days 185 96 96 950 936 818 642

Surgery Statistics:
IP Surgeries 25 23 23 207 226 291 276
OP Surgeries 131 114 114 1,088 1,203 1,188 1,196

Outpatient Statistics:
X-ray 799 718 718 5,698 5,995 5,847 5,787
Mammography 95 103 103 1,101 1,135 1,107 1,270
Ultrasound 267 268 268 2,339 2,341 2,136 2,084
Cat Scan 459 398 398 3,481 3,399 3,150 3,152
MRI 104 105 105 941 874 780 856
Nuclear Medicine 29 46 46 274 389 296 281
PET Scan 8 7 7 46 83 72 59
Echo 45 0 0 154 0 0
Laboratory 4,138 2,256 2,256 25,807 19,860 24,060 21,507
Histology 189 154 154 1,405 1,269 1,063 1,166
Respiratory Therapy 302 262 262 1,789 2,182 2,290 1,902
Cardiovascular 491 426 426 3,313 3,525 3,632 3,719
Sleep Lab 36 37 37 286 249 213 157
Cardiac Rehab 297 357 357 2,209 2,719 3,324 3,445
Physical Therapy 174 148 148 1,267 1,370 1,806 1,865
Dialysis 385 316 316 3,164 2,524 1,964 2,142
Medical Oncology 175 157 157 1,397 1,354 1,439 1,542
Radiation Oncology 172 246 246 1,431 2,013 2,170 2,330
Total Outpatients Visits 8,165 6,004 6,004 56,102 51,281 55,349 53,264

Clinic Visits - Primary Care 3,863 4,155 3,871 31,939 32,174 35,251 47,928
Clinic Visits - Specialty Clinics 365 355 269 3,180 3,301 4,510 4,037

ER visits admitted 165 158 158 1,140 1,109 1,230 1,134
ER visits Discharged 1,290 1,101 1,101 9,663 9,801 10,043 10,077
Total ER visits 1,455 1,259 1,259 10,803 10,910 11,273 11,211

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF SWEETWATER COUNTY
FEBRUARY 2019

Page 88 of 155



19 FTE REPORT 2 FTE Trend 1 of 6 3/18/2019 10:01 AM

                          MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF SWEETWATER COUNTY

 Variance
PPE 2/3/2019 2/17/2019 3/3/2019 Variance YTD from budget

BUDGET from Bud Increase Decrease
AVG CENSUS 11.80 11.9 15.8 14.4 2.6                   -                 1.36                  232.6
ER VISITS (Avg Day) 45                 47.1 48.6 51.9 7.1                   3.29               -                    789.2
SURGERIES (IP+OP) 78                 68 78 84 6.4                   6.00               -                    1332.0
BIRTHS 19                 16 24 27 8.0                   3.00               -                    317.0
CHARGES -IP  $000 1,358            1484 1765 1647 289                  -                 118.00              25383.0
                 -OP $000 4,987            4982 4611 4380 (607)                 -                 231.00              82799.0
                 -TOTAL $000 6,345            6466 6376 6027 (318)                 -                 349.00              108182.0
Adjusted Patient Days 772               723                798                739                (33)                   -                 59.16                13,915.88            

Paid FTEs (Including Contract)

600 MEDICAL FLOOR 24.5 22.3            22.9            22.1            (2.4)                  -                 0.86                  21.7 (2.8)
605 BEHAVIORAL HEALTH 7.2 8.0              10.8            12.3            5.1                   1.46               -                    7.9 0.7
610 OB FLOOR 5.3 5.7              5.7              5.6              0.3                   -                 0.10                  6.1 0.8
611 NURSERY 7.2 7.2              7.5              7.3              0.1                   -                 0.22                  6.7 (0.5)
612 LABOR & DELIVERY 4.9 4.4              6.4              5.1              0.2                   -                 1.24                  4.3 (0.6)
615 OUTPATIENT SERVICES 0.9 1.6              1.4              1.7              0.8                   0.30               -                    1.6 0.7
620 ICU 12.5 11.0            12.0            12.9            0.4                   0.96               -                    10.9 (1.6)
630 OR 12.1 12.4            12.8            11.8            (0.3)                  -                 0.96                  12.9 0.8
631 SAME DAY SURGERY 6.8 5.9              6.1              6.2              (0.6)                  0.17               -                    5.8 (1.0)
633 RECOVERY 2.8 2.8              3.4              3.4              0.6                   -                 -                    3.2 0.4
634 CENTRAL STERILE 3 3.1              3.1              3.1              0.1                   0.04               -                    2.9 (0.1)
640 DIALYSIS 7 8.6              8.0              8.2              1.2                   0.22               -                    7.7 0.7
650 ER 21.5 20.8            22.5            22.3            0.8                   -                 0.21                  21.9 0.4
651 TRAUMA 1.3 2.0              1.5              1.7              0.4                   0.18               -                    2.0 0.7
652 SANE 0.9 2.0              1.3              1.1              0.2                   -                 0.18                  1.2 0.3
660 RADIATION ONC 6.6 7.0              7.0              7.0              0.4                   -                 0.05                  6.9 0.3
661 MEDICAL ONC 6 5.8              5.7              5.8              (0.2)                  0.07               -                    6.0 (0.0)
700 LABORATORY 31.1 30.2            31.1            31.6            0.5                   0.52               -                    29.9 (1.2)
701 HISTOLOGY 2 2.0              2.0              2.0              0.0                   0.05               -                    2.0 0.0
702 BLOOD BANK 1 1.1              1.2              0.9              (0.1)                  -                 0.28                  1.1 0.1
710 RADIOLOGY 9.7 8.4              8.8              8.7              (1.0)                  -                 0.07                  9.0 (0.7)
711 MAMMOGRPAHY 1.6 1.2              1.3              1.0              (0.6)                  -                 0.23                  1.2 (0.4)
712 ULTRASOUND 3.25 3.0              4.0              3.7              0.5                   -                 0.26                  3.7 0.5
713 NUC MED 1.6 2.0              1.9              2.2              0.6                   0.27               -                    1.6 (0.0)
714 CAT SCAN 4.7 4.7              4.2              4.7              (0.0)                  0.51               -                    4.5 (0.2)
715 MRI 1.3 1.4              1.1              1.3              0.0                   0.23               -                    1.2 (0.1)
716 PET SCAN 0.1 -              0.1              -              (0.1)                  -                 0.12                  0.0 (0.1)
717 ECHOCARDIOGRAPHY 1.25 2.1              1.2              1.6              0.4                   0.39               -                    1.0 (0.2)
720 RESPIRATORY 6 6.0              6.0              6.0              0.0                   0.03               -                    6.8 0.8
721 SLEEP LAB 2.3 1.9              1.9              2.0              (0.3)                  0.08               -                    1.8 (0.5)
722 CARDIO 2.3 2.8              3.0              2.9              0.6                   -                 0.17                  2.2 (0.1)
723 CARDIAC REHAB 2.4 2.4              2.3              2.3              (0.1)                  -                 0.01                  2.3 (0.1)
730 PHYSICAL THERAPY 3.5 3.7              3.6              3.6              0.1                   0.01               -                    3.4 (0.1)
780 EDUCATION 2 1.1              0.6              1.0              (1.1)                  0.31               -                    0.7 (1.3)
781 SOCIAL SERVICES 1 1.0              1.0              1.0              -                   -                 -                    1.0 0.0
782 QUALITY 4 3.6              3.9              3.8              (0.2)                  -                 0.12                  4.2 0.2
783 INFECTION CONTROL 2 1.8              2.0              1.9              (0.1)                  -                 0.01                  1.9 (0.1)
784 ACCREDITATION 3 3.0              3.0              3.0              (0.0)                  -                 0.05                  2.8 (0.2)
786 NURSING INFORMATICS 3 3.0              3.0              3.0              -                   -                 -                    3.0 0.0
790 HEALTH INFORMATION 12.6 13.1            13.5            12.6            (0.0)                  -                 0.88                  12.9 0.3
791 CASE MANAGEMENT 5.3 5.5              5.1              5.2              (0.1)                  0.09               -                    5.3 (0.0)
800 MAINTENANCE 11.7 12.2            11.3            11.0            (0.7)                  -                 0.30                  11.5 (0.2)
801 HOUSEKEEPING 23.5 25.2            24.7            23.6            0.1                   -                 1.11                  23.2 (0.3)
802 LAUNDRY 6.5 6.6              6.5              6.7              0.2                   0.21               -                    6.3 (0.2)
803 BIO MED 2 1.1              1.1              1.0              (1.0)                  -                 0.08                  1.0 (1.0)
810 SECURITY 8.3 8.2              8.2              8.2              (0.1)                  -                 0.03                  8.2 (0.1)
811 EMERGENCY MGMT 0.1 -              -              0.4              0.3                   0.38               -                    0.1 (0.0)
850 PURCHASING 0.1 5.0              5.0              5.0              4.9                   0.00               -                    5.0 4.9
855 CENTRAL SUPPLY 5 3.0              3.0              3.0              (2.0)                  -                 -                    3.0 (2.0)
870 DIETARY 3 17.2            18.4            17.7            14.7                 -                 0.65                  17.1 14.1
871 DIETICIANS 17.6 2.0              2.0              2.0              (15.6)                -                 -                    1.5 (16.1)
900 ADMINISTRATION 1.5 6.0              6.0              6.0              4.5                   -                 -                    6.0 4.5
901 COMM SVC 6 1.0              1.0              1.0              (5.0)                  -                 -                    1.0 (5.0)
902 MED STAFF SVC 1 2.8              2.8              2.8              1.8                   -                 0.00                  2.6 1.6
903 MHSC FOUNDATION 2.5 1.7              1.5              1.5              (1.0)                  -                 0.01                  1.1 (1.4)
904 VOLUNTEER SRV 1.3 1.0              1.0              1.0              (0.3)                  -                 -                    1.0 (0.3)
905 NURSING ADMIN 1 4.1              3.8              3.9              2.9                   0.16               -                    4.1 3.1
907 PHYSICIAN RECRUIT 4.3 1.0              1.0              1.0              (3.3)                  -                 -                    1.0 (3.3)
910 INFORMATION SYSTEMS 1 8.0              8.0              8.0              7.0                   -                 -                    7.9 6.9
920 HUMAN RESOURCES 8 3.8              4.3              4.8              (3.2)                  0.48               -                    4.4 (3.6)
930 FISCAL SERVICES 4.6 4.8              4.8              4.8              0.2                   0.00               -                    4.8 0.2
940 BUSINESS OFFICE 5 13.0            12.8            12.5            7.5                   -                 0.32                  13.5 8.5
941 ADMITTING 14 15.7            15.5            15.2            1.2                   -                 0.27                  15.0 1.0
942 COMMUNICATION 13.4 2.9              2.7              2.5              (10.9)                -                 0.16                  2.9 (10.5)
943 CENTRAL SCHEDULING 3 4.0              3.7              3.0              0.0                   -                 0.67                  3.8 0.8
948 NEW ORTHO 4 -              -              -              (4.0)                  -                 -                    0.0 (4.0)
949 DENKER 1 3.0              3.0              3.0              2.0                   -                 0.00                  3.1 2.1
950 OLIVER 3 2.3              2.2              2.2              (0.8)                  -                 0.05                  2.8 (0.2)
952 NEW PULMONOLOGIST 3.1 -              -              -              (3.1)                  -                 -                    0.0 (3.1)
953 STEWART 2 1.0              1.0              1.0              (1.0)                  -                 -                    1.2 (0.8)
954 WHEELER 2.5 1.0              1.0              1.0              (1.5)                  -                 -                    1.3 (1.2)
956 KATTAN 3 1.0              1.0              1.0              (2.0)                  -                 -                    1.3 (1.7)
957 STARLA LETTE 3.5 1.0              1.0              1.0              (2.5)                  -                 -                    1.1 (2.4)
958 VERONESE 0 -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    0.1 0.1
959 GREWAL 0 1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0                   -                 -                    1.2 1.2
960 SANDERS 3 1.0              1.0              1.0              (2.0)                  -                 -                    1.2 (1.8)
961 DANSIE 2 1.0              1.0              1.0              (1.0)                  -                 -                    1.2 (0.8)
962 BOWERS 2.5 0.7              0.6              0.7              (1.9)                  0.10               -                    0.8 (1.7)
963 LONG 2 0.9              0.9              0.9              (1.1)                  -                 -                    1.0 (1.0)
964 JAKE JOHNSON 3 1.0              1.0              1.0              (2.0)                  -                 -                    1.0 (2.0)
966 OCC MED 2 1.1              1.2              1.1              (0.9)                  -                 0.10                  1.1 (0.9)
967 PA PALINEK 1 1.0              1.0              1.0              -                   -                 -                    0.4 (0.6)
969 PAWAR 1.5 2.0              2.0              2.0              0.5                   0.01               -                    2.0 0.5
970 CROFTS 2 1.0              1.0              1.0              (1.0)                  -                 -                    1.1 (0.9)

CHANGE FROM
LAST PAY PERIOD

Page 89 of 155



19 FTE REPORT 2 FTE Trend 2 of 6 3/18/2019 10:01 AM

PPE 2/3/2019 2/17/2019 3/3/2019 Variance YTD from budget
BUDGET from Bud Increase Decrease

LAST PAY PERIOD

971 WAMSUTTER CLINIC 2.5 1.9              1.7              1.9              (0.6)                  0.23               -                    1.9 (0.6)
972 FARSON CLINIC 1 -              -              -              (1.0)                  -                 -                    0.0 (1.0)
973 LAURIDSEN 0 0.9              0.9              0.8              0.8                   -                 0.10                  0.9 0.9
974 SMG ADMIN/BILLING 1 39.4            38.4            40.8            39.8                 2.38               -                    34.0 33.0
976 LEHMAN 13.5 0.7              1.0              0.8              (12.7)                -                 0.22                  0.9 (12.6)
978 HOSPITALIST 2 3.0              3.9              1.2              (0.8)                  -                 2.74                  3.8 1.8
980 JENSEN 4.2 1.0              1.0              1.0              (3.2)                  -                 -                    0.9 (3.4)
981 CROFT 1 1.0              1.0              1.0              -                   -                 -                    1.0 0.0
982 CHRISTENSEN 1 1.0              1.0              1.0              -                   -                 -                    1.3 0.3
986 HANSON 1 1.0              1.0              1.0              -                   -                 -                    0.2 (0.8)
988 CURRY 3 1.2              1.0              1.0              (2.0)                  -                 -                    1.4 (1.6)
990 NEW PEDIATRICIAN 2 -              -              -              (2.0)                  -                 -                    0.0 (2.0)
991 JAMIAS 0 1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0                   -                 -                    1.1 1.1
992 ASPER 2 1.0              1.0              1.0              (1.0)                  -                 -                    1.1 (0.9)
993 LIU 1 1.0              1.0              1.0              -                   -                 -                    1.0 0.0
994 DUCK 2 1.1              -              1.1              (0.9)                  1.08               -                    0.7 (1.3)
996 SARETTE 2 0.5              1.4              1.7              (0.4)                  0.30               -                    1.0 (1.0)
997 OUTPATIENT SERVICES 0.6 -              -              -              (0.6)                  -                 -                    0.0 (0.6)

TOTAL Paid FTEs 462.8         460.7          468.1          466.4          3.6               -                 1.61                  452.5                (10.3)                
TOTAL WORKED FTEs 421.2         431.3          437.1          433.7          12.5             -                 3.38                  411.7                (9.5)                  

WORKED % Paid 91% 94% 93% 93% 2% -                 0.00                  91% (0.0)                      

CONTRACT FTES (Inc above) 2.3 2.4 6.1 6.7 4.4               0.67            -                5.5                    3.2                    

GROSS EMPLOYEE PAYROLL 1,456,347   1,397,631   1,410,581   1,410,581    12,950.49     -                    22,346,378          

 Average Employee Hourly Rate $39.52 $37.33 $37.80 $37.80 0.48               -                    859,476.08       859,476.08       

Benchmark Paid FTEs 6.63           8.92            8.21            8.83            2.20             0.63            -                #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
per  Adj. Occupied Bed (APD)

WORKED FTEs (Including Contract)

600 MEDICAL FLOOR 22.3           21.4            21.0            20.6            (1.7)                  -                 0.44                  19.7 (2.6)
605 BEHAVIORAL HEALTH 6.6             7.8              10.6            12.2            5.6                   1.51               -                    7.6 1.0
610 OB FLOOR 4.8             4.9              5.5              5.4              0.5                   -                 0.16                  5.6 0.8
611 NURSERY 6.6             6.5              7.1              6.9              0.3                   -                 0.25                  5.8 (0.8)
612 LABOR & DELIVERY 4.5             3.9              5.9              5.0              0.5                   -                 0.93                  4.1 (0.4)
615 OUTPATIENT SERVICES 0.8             1.5              1.2              1.6              0.8                   0.46               -                    1.5 0.7
620 ICU 11.4           10.5            11.6            12.2            0.8                   0.56               -                    9.9 (1.4)
630 OR 11.0           11.9            12.4            11.0            (0.1)                  -                 1.45                  12.2 1.2
631 SAME DAY SURGERY 6.2             5.7              5.9              6.0              (0.2)                  0.07               -                    5.3 (0.9)
633 RECOVERY 2.5             2.4              3.2              3.3              0.7                   0.10               -                    3.0 0.5
634 CENTRAL STERILE 2.7             2.8              3.0              2.8              0.0                   -                 0.28                  2.6 (0.1)
640 DIALYSIS 6.4             7.5              7.9              8.2              1.8                   0.30               -                    7.2 0.8
650 ER 19.6           18.2            21.0            20.3            0.7                   -                 0.70                  20.1 0.6
651 TRAUMA 1.2             2.0              1.4              1.4              0.2                   -                 -                    1.7 0.5
652 SANE 0.8             1.8              1.1              1.1              0.3                   0.02               -                    1.2 0.4
660 RADIATION ONC 6.0             6.6              6.8              6.7              0.7                   -                 0.13                  6.2 0.2
661 MEDICAL ONC 5.5             5.1              5.2              5.4              (0.1)                  0.13               -                    5.1 (0.3)
700 LABORATORY 28.3           27.6            28.7            29.0            0.7                   0.30               -                    26.6 (1.7)
701 HISTOLOGY 1.8             1.8              1.9              1.8              (0.1)                  -                 0.18                  1.8 (0.0)
702 BLOOD BANK 0.9             1.1              1.2              0.9              0.0                   -                 0.28                  1.1 0.2
710 RADIOLOGY 8.8             8.1              7.9              8.2              (0.6)                  0.31               -                    8.2 (0.6)
711 MAMMOGRPAHY 1.5             1.2              1.0              1.0              (0.4)                  -                 -                    1.1 (0.4)
712 ULTRASOUND 3.0             2.8              3.8              3.1              0.2                   -                 0.65                  3.4 0.4
713 NUC MED 1.5             2.0              1.9              2.0              0.5                   0.07               -                    1.4 (0.1)
714 CAT SCAN 4.3             4.5              4.1              4.4              0.1                   0.27               -                    4.3 (0.0)
715 MRI 1.2             1.2              1.1              1.2              0.1                   0.13               -                    1.0 (0.1)
716 PET SCAN 0.1             -              0.1              -              (0.1)                  -                 0.12                  0.0 (0.1)
717 ECHOCARDIOGRAPHY 1.1             2.1              1.2              1.6              0.4                   0.33               -                    1.0 (0.2)
720 RESPIRATORY 5.5             5.6              4.7              5.7              0.2                   0.94               -                    6.1 0.7
721 SLEEP LAB 2.1             1.8              1.9              2.0              (0.1)                  0.09               -                    1.7 (0.4)
722 CARDIO 2.1             2.7              2.8              2.5              0.4                   -                 0.25                  2.0 (0.1)
723 CARDIAC REHAB 2.2             2.0              2.2              1.9              (0.3)                  -                 0.26                  2.0 (0.2)
730 PHYSICAL THERAPY 3.2             3.6              3.5              3.2              (0.0)                  -                 0.34                  3.0 (0.2)
780 PATIENT ED 1.8             1.1              0.6              1.0              (0.9)                  0.31               -                    0.7 (1.1)
781 SOCIAL SERVICES 0.9             1.0              1.0              0.8              (0.2)                  -                 0.25                  0.9 (0.0)
782 QUALITY & ACCREDIT 3.6             3.5              3.8              3.7              0.1                   -                 0.12                  3.8 0.2
783 INFECTION CONTROL 1.8             1.7              1.9              1.5              (0.3)                  -                 0.38                  1.4 (0.4)
784 COMPLIANCE 2.7             3.0              2.6              3.0              0.2                   0.40               -                    2.5 (0.2)
786 NURSING INFORMATICS 2.7             2.8              2.5              2.8              0.0                   0.25               -                    2.6 (0.1)
790 HEALTH INFORMATION 11.5           12.3            12.5            11.4            (0.1)                  -                 1.11                  11.5 0.0
791 CASE MANAGEMENT 4.8             5.4              5.1              4.8              0.0                   -                 0.30                  4.8 (0.1)
800 MAINTENANCE 10.6           11.7            10.8            10.6            (0.0)                  -                 0.21                  10.5 (0.1)
801 HOUSEKEEPING 21.4           23.6            23.2            21.8            0.5                   -                 1.32                  21.2 (0.2)
802 LAUNDRY 5.9             6.3              5.8              6.2              0.3                   0.46               -                    5.7 (0.2)
803 BIO MED 1.8             1.0              1.1              1.0              (0.8)                  -                 0.08                  0.9 (0.9)
810 SECURITY 7.6             7.8              7.9              7.8              0.2                   -                 0.16                  7.3 (0.2)
811 EMERGENCY MGMT 0.1             -              -              0.4              0.3                   0.38               -                    0.1 (0.0)
850 PURCHASING 0.1             4.8              4.2              4.6              4.5                   0.39               -                    0.1 (0.0)
855 CENTRAL SUPPLY 4.6             2.6              2.8              2.9              (1.6)                  0.08               -                    4.4 (0.1)
870 DIETARY 2.7             15.5            15.9            14.6            11.9                 -                 1.34                  2.6 (0.2)
871 DIETICIANS 16.0           2.0              2.0              1.8              (14.2)                -                 0.20                  15.4 (0.6)
900 ADMINISTRATION 1.4             5.3              5.8              5.7              4.3                   -                 0.10                  1.5 0.1
901 COMM SVC 5.5             0.9              1.0              1.0              (4.5)                  -                 -                    5.3 (0.1)
902 MED STAFF SVC 0.9             2.5              2.7              2.4              1.5                   -                 0.24                  0.9 (0.0)
903 MHSC FOUNDATION 2.3             1.7              1.4              1.3              (1.0)                  -                 0.11                  2.2 (0.0)
904 VOLUNTEER SRV 1.2             0.8              0.9              1.0              (0.2)                  0.10               -                    1.0 (0.1)

Page 90 of 155



19 FTE REPORT 2 FTE Trend 3 of 6 3/18/2019 10:01 AM

PPE 2/3/2019 2/17/2019 3/3/2019 Variance YTD from budget
BUDGET from Bud Increase Decrease

LAST PAY PERIOD

905 NURSING ADMIN 0.9             3.7              3.7              3.8              2.9                   0.11               -                    0.9 (0.0)
907 PHYSICIAN RECRUIT 3.9             0.8              1.0              0.8              (3.1)                  -                 0.20                  3.8 (0.2)
910 INFORMATION SYSTEMS 0.9             7.8              6.6              7.4              6.5                   0.80               -                    0.9 (0.0)
920 HUMAN RESOURCES 7.3             3.8              4.3              4.8              (2.5)                  0.48               -                    7.2 (0.0)
930 FISCAL SERVICES 4.2             4.5              4.5              4.6              0.4                   0.05               -                    4.2 0.0
940 BUSINESS OFFICE 4.6             12.4            11.7            11.6            7.0                   -                 0.15                  4.3 (0.3)
941 ADMITTING 12.7           14.1            14.4            14.2            1.5                   -                 0.21                  12.1 (0.7)
942 COMMUNICATION 12.2           2.9              2.4              2.3              (9.9)                  -                 0.12                  14.1 1.9
943 CENTRAL SCHEDULING 2.7             3.7              3.4              2.9              0.2                   -                 0.44                  2.7 0.0
948 NEW OTHO 3.6             -              -              -              (3.6)                  -                 -                    3.4 (0.2)
949 DENKER 0.9             2.9              3.0              2.8              1.9                   -                 0.16                  0.0 (0.9)
950 OLIVER 2.7             2.3              1.9              2.2              (0.5)                  0.25               -                    2.8 0.0
952 NEW PULMONOLOGIST 2.8             -              -              -              (2.8)                  -                 -                    2.5 (0.4)
953 STEWART 1.8             1.0              1.0              0.8              (1.0)                  -                 0.20                  0.0 (1.8)
954 WHEELER 2.3             1.0              0.5              1.0              (1.3)                  0.50               -                    1.0 (1.2)
956 KATTAN 2.7             1.0              1.0              1.0              (1.7)                  -                 -                    1.1 (1.6)
957 STARLA LETTE 3.2             1.0              0.8              1.0              (2.2)                  0.25               -                    1.2 (2.0)
958 VERONESE -             -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    1.1 1.1
959 GREWAL -             1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0                   -                 -                    0.1 0.1
960 SANDERS 2.7             1.0              1.0              1.0              (1.7)                  -                 -                    1.1 (1.6)
961 DANSIE 1.8             1.0              1.0              0.9              (0.9)                  -                 0.13                  1.0 (0.8)
962 BOWERS 2.3             0.6              0.6              0.5              (1.8)                  -                 0.10                  1.1 (1.2)
963 LONG 1.8             0.9              0.9              0.9              (0.9)                  -                 -                    0.6 (1.2)
964 JAKE JOHNSON 2.7             0.5              1.0              1.0              (1.7)                  -                 -                    1.0 (1.8)
966 OCC MED 1.8             1.1              1.2              1.1              (0.7)                  -                 0.10                  0.9 (0.9)
967 PA PALINEK 0.9             1.0              0.9              1.0              0.1                   0.10               -                    1.0 0.1
969 PAWAR 1.4             1.5              1.4              2.0              0.6                   0.63               -                    0.4 (1.0)
970 CROFTS 1.8             0.5              0.9              0.9              (0.9)                  -                 -                    1.8 0.0
971 WAMSUTTER CLINIC 2.3             1.9              1.7              1.9              (0.4)                  0.23               -                    1.0 (1.3)
972 FARSON CLINIC 0.9             -              -              -              (0.9)                  -                 -                    1.8 0.9
973 LAURIDSEN -             0.9              0.9              0.8              0.8                   -                 0.10                  0.0 0.0
974 SMG ADMIN/BILLING 0.9             38.2            36.3            38.1            37.2                 1.78               -                    0.8 (0.1)
976 LEHMAN 12.3           0.7              1.0              0.8              (11.5)                -                 0.22                  31.3 19.0
978 HOSPITALIST 1.8             3.0              3.9              1.2              (0.6)                  -                 2.74                  0.7 (1.1)
980 JENSEN 3.8             1.0              0.9              0.5              (3.3)                  -                 0.40                  3.8 (0.0)
981 CROFT 0.9             0.9              1.0              1.0              0.1                   -                 -                    0.8 (0.1)
982 CHRISTENSEN 0.9             1.0              0.7              1.0              0.1                   0.30               -                    0.9 (0.0)
986 HANSON 1.0             1.0              1.0              1.0              -                   -                 -                    1.2 0.2
988 CURRY 2.7             1.0              0.9              0.6              (2.1)                  -                 0.30                  1.2 (1.6)
990 NEW PEDIATRICIAN 1.8             -              -              -              (1.8)                  -                 -                    0.2 (1.7)
991 JAMIAS -             1.0              1.0              0.9              0.9                   -                 0.10                  1.2 1.2
992 ASPER 1.8             1.0              0.8              0.9              (0.9)                  0.10               -                    0.0 (1.8)
993 LIU 0.9             1.0              1.0              0.6              (0.3)                  -                 0.34                  1.0 0.1
994 DUCK 1.8             1.0              -              1.1              (0.7)                  1.08               -                    0.9 (0.9)
996 SARETTE 1.8             0.5              1.4              1.7              (0.2)                  0.30               -                    1.0 (0.8)
997 OUTSIDE CLINICS 0.5             -              -              -              (0.5)                  -                 -                    0.7 0.2

TOTAL WORKED FTEs 421.2         431.3          437.1          433.7          12.47           -                 3.38                  411.7                (9.5)                  

CONTRCT FTES (Inc above) 2.3                2.4                 6.1                 6.7                 4.42             0.67               -                    5.5                    3.2                    

OVERTIME HOURS Current OT
OT Dollars YTD Hours

600 MEDICAL FLOOR 0.3              6.5              6.3              290.64            -                 0.25                  66.8                      
605 BEHAVIORAL HEALTH 151.3          114.3          175.5          3,573.21         61.25             -                    1,446.0                 
610 OB FLOOR -              61.8            -              -                   -                 61.75                114.3                    
611 NURSERY 4.5              1.3              1.5              64.26               0.25               -                    49.0                      
612 LABOR & DELIVERY -              1.8              0.3              16.01               -                 1.50                  6.0                        
615 OUTPATIENT SERVICES 1.8              -              0.5              20.71               0.50               -                    2.3                        
620 ICU 6.3              12.3            10.5            448.65            -                 1.75                  31.8                      
630 OR 18.8            5.0              25.3            1,020.17         20.25             -                    197.5                    
631 SAME DAY SURGERY 5.0              9.3              7.3              308.65            -                 2.00                  164.3                    
633 RECOVERY 0.8              5.0              -              -                   -                 5.00                  37.0                      
634 CENTRAL STERILE 3.3              2.3              2.3              44.69               -                 -                    66.8                      
640 DIALYSIS 32.3            21.8            36.5            1,638.74         14.75             -                    342.0                    
650 ER 130.3          129.8          84.3            4,100.55         -                 45.50                610.0                    
651 TRAUMA 0.5              4.3              -              -                   -                 4.25                  90.3                      
652 SANE 26.3            5.5              10.5            551.57            5.00               -                    91.0                      
660 RADIATION ONC 1.8              3.3              0.5              41.78               -                 2.75                  18.3                      
661 MEDICAL ONC -              0.5              0.3              11.12               -                 0.25                  14.0                      
700 LABORATORY 43.6            49.4            47.5            1,361.03         -                 1.87                  522.9                    
701 HISTOLOGY -              3.5              3.5              101.50            -                 -                    35.8                      
702 BLOOD BANK 1.3              0.3              0.8              24.55               0.50               -                    14.5                      
710 RADIOLOGY 1.8              1.8              3.0              109.20            1.25               -                    68.5                      
711 MAMMOGRPAHY -              -              0.3              14.32               0.25               -                    2.0                        
712 ULTRASOUND 1.3              1.5              0.3              17.04               -                 1.25                  59.8                      
713 NUC MED 0.3              0.5              6.0              313.50            5.50               -                    29.5                      
714 CAT SCAN 2.3              -              6.0              313.93            6.00               -                    21.3                      
715 MRI -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    9.8                        
716 PET SCAN -              1.3              -              -                   -                 1.25                  4.0                        
717 ECHOCARDIOGRAPHY 4.0              -              -              -                   -                 -                    26.8                      
720 RESPIRATORY -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    14.8                      
721 SLEEP LAB 6.3              1.0              0.8              35.57               -                 0.25                  92.5                      
722 CARDIO -              7.8              -              -                   -                 7.75                  13.3                      
723 CARDIAC REHAB -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    -                        
730 PHYSICAL THERAPY -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    -                        
780 PATIENT ED -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    -                        
781 SOCIAL SERVICES -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    -                        
782 QUALITY & ACCREDIT -              1.3              -              -                   -                 1.25                  5.5                        
783 INFECTION CONTROL -              0.3              -              -                   -                 0.25                  33.8                      
784 COMPLIANCE -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    3.0                        
786 NURSING INFORMATICS -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    -                        
790 HEALTH INFORMATION -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    0.3                        
791 CASE MANAGEMENT 35.3            12.8            13.8            807.30            1.00               -                    214.3                    
800 MAINTENANCE 18.5            1.8              18.3            642.67            16.50             -                    137.8                    
801 HOUSEKEEPING 104.0          73.3            46.8            881.33            -                 26.50                1,026.5                 
802 LAUNDRY 20.3            22.5            7.5              126.30            -                 15.00                347.5                    

Page 91 of 155



19 FTE REPORT 2 FTE Trend 4 of 6 3/18/2019 10:01 AM

PPE 2/3/2019 2/17/2019 3/3/2019 Variance YTD from budget
BUDGET from Bud Increase Decrease

LAST PAY PERIOD

803 BIO MED -              0.3              -              -                   -                 0.25                  8.5                        
810 SECURITY 26.3            55.5            45.5            1,421.09         -                 10.00                320.8                    
811 EMERGENCY MGMT -              -              1.0              42.12               1.00               -                    1.0                        
850 PURCHASING -              -              0.3              8.27                 0.25               -                    9.8                        
855 CENTRAL SUPPLY -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    2.8                        
870 DIETARY 133.8          76.3            86.0            2,000.49         9.75               -                    950.5                    
871 DIETICIANS -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    61.0                      
900 ADMINISTRATION -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    -                        
901 COMM SVC -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    -                        
902 MED STAFF SVC -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    0.5                        
903 MHSC FOUNDATION -              -              1.0              24.51               1.00               -                    1.3                        
904 VOLUNTEER SRV -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    -                        
905 NURSING ADMIN 9.5              -              10.0            789.50            10.00             -                    90.0                      
907 PHYSICIAN RECRUIT -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    35.3                      
910 INFORMATION SYSTEMS -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    -                        
920 HUMAN RESOURCES -              -              1.5              35.85               1.50               -                    3.5                        
930 FISCAL SERVICES 0.3              -              -              -                   -                 -                    1.0                        
940 BUSINESS OFFICE 13.5            0.3              10.0            438.15            9.75               -                    138.8                    
941 ADMITTING 123.5          228.6          213.8          5,324.29         -                 14.88                2,182.4                 
942 COMMUNICATION 29.5            44.8            11.0            270.11            -                 33.75                514.8                    
943 CENTRAL SCHEDULING 0.5              1.8              1.0              22.68               -                 0.75                  56.8                      
948 NEW ORTHO -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    1.5                        
949 DENKER 0.1              1.4              1.3              37.58               -                 0.12                  10.6                      
950 OLIVER 2.4              7.9              4.5              174.48            -                 3.38                  46.2                      
952 NEW PULMONOLOGIST -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    1.3                        
953 STEWART -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    10.3                      
954 WHEELER -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    5.3                        
956 KATTAN -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    4.3                        
957 STARLA LETTE -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    0.8                        
958 VERONESE -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    -                        
959 GREWAL -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    1.3                        
960 SANDERS -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    12.8                      
961 DANSIE -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    21.5                      
962 BOWERS -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    2.4                        
963 LONG -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    0.3                        
964 JAKE JOHNSON -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    3.5                        
966 OCC MED 4.0              15.0            7.0              360.01            -                 8.00                  112.5                    
967 PA PALINEK -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    32.0                      
969 PAWAR 0.3              -              -              -                   -                 -                    4.8                        
970 CROFTS -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    0.5                        
971 WAMSUTTER CLINIC 0.8              1.8              2.0              46.26               0.25               -                    39.0                      
972 FARSON CLINIC -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    2.0                        
973 LAURIDSEN -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    -                        
974 SMG ADMIN/BILLING 68.0            61.8            77.8            2,712.41         16.00             -                    798.5                    
976 PA LEHMAN -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    17.5                      
978 HOSPITALIST -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    2.4                        
980 JENSEN -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    -                        
981 CROFT -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    -                        
982 CHRISTENSEN -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    3.9                        
986 HANSON -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    -                        
988 CURRY -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    9.6                        
990 NEW PEDIATRICIAN -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    5.3                        
991 JAMIAS -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    -                        
992 ASPER -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    -                        
993 LIU -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    -                        
994 DUCK -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    1.0                        
996 SARETTE -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    1.0                        
997 OUTSIDE CLINICS -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    -                        

TOTAL OT HOURS 1,033.6       1,058.0       989.0          30,587         -                 69.00                11,560.6           
TOTAL OT FTEs 12.9            13.2            12.4            -                 0.86                  8.0                    
OT % WORKED HOURS 3.0% 3.1% 2.9% -                 0.2%

CONTRACT HOURS PPE 2/3/2019 2/17/2019 3/3/2019 Variance
BUDGET Current FTE Increase Decrease FTE YTD from budget

600 MEDICAL FLOOR -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
605 BEHAVIORAL HEALTH 10.3            164.0          134.8          1.7               -                 29.25                1.15                      1.15                      
610 OB FLOOR 0.5             -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        (0.50)                     
611 NURSERY -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
612 LABOR & DELIVERY 24.8            73.0            -              -               -                 73.00                0.92                      0.92                      
615 OUTPATIENT SERVICES -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        
620 ICU -              -              -              -               -                 -                    0.03                      0.03                      
630 OR 1.0             74.0            73.8            86.8            1.1               13.00             -                    1.93                      0.93                      
631 SAME DAY SURGERY -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
633 RECOVERY -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
634 CENTRAL STERILE -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
640 DIALYSIS -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
650 ER 0.3             -              89.5            188.8          2.4               99.25             -                    0.39                      0.09                      
651 TRAUMA -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
652 SANE -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
660 RADIATION ONC -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
661 MEDICAL ONC -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
700 LABORATORY -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
701 HISTOLOGY -              -              -              -               -                 -                    0.08                      0.08                      
702 BLOOD BANK -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
710 RADIOLOGY -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
711 MAMMOGRPAHY -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
712 ULTRASOUND 0.5             80.3            83.8            81.5            1.0               -                 2.25                  0.69                      0.19                      
713 NUC MED -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
714 CAT SCAN -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
715 MRI -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
716 PET SCAN -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
717 ECHOCARDIOGRAPHY -              -              45.8            0.6               45.75             -                    0.03                      
720 RESPIRATORY -             -              -              -              -               -                 -                    0.28                      0.28                      
721 SLEEP LAB -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
722 CARDIO -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        

CHANGE FROM
LAST PAY PERIOD

Page 92 of 155



19 FTE REPORT 2 FTE Trend 5 of 6 3/18/2019 10:01 AM

PPE 2/3/2019 2/17/2019 3/3/2019 Variance YTD from budget
BUDGET from Bud Increase Decrease

LAST PAY PERIOD

723 CARDIAC REHAB -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
730 PHYSICAL THERAPY -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
780 PATIENT ED -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
781 SOCIAL SERVICES -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
782 QUALITY & ACCREDIT -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
783 INFECTION CONTROL -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
784 ACCREDITATION -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
786 NURSING INFORMATICS -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
790 HEALTH INFORMATION -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
791 CASE MANAGEMENT -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
800 MAINTENANCE -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
801 HOUSEKEEPING -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
802 LAUNDRY -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
803 BIO MED -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
810 SECURITY -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
811 EMERGENCY MGMT -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
850 PURCHASING -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
855 CENTRAL SUPPLY -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
870 DIETARY -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
871 DIETICIANS -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
900 ADMINISTRATION -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
901 COMM SVC -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
902 MED STAFF SVC -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
903 MHSC FOUNDATION -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
904 VOLUNTEER SRV -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
905 NURSING ADMIN -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
907 PHYSICIAN RECRUIT -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
910 INFORMATION SYSTEMS -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
920 HUMAN RESOURCES -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
930 FISCAL SERVICES -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
940 BUSINESS OFFICE -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
941 ADMITTING -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
942 COMMUNICATION -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
943 CENTRAL SCHEDULING -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
948 NEW ORTHO -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        
949 DENKER -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
950 OLIVER -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
952 NEW PULMONOLOGIST -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        
953 STEWART -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
954 WHEELER -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
956 KATTAN -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
957 STARLA LETTE -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
958 VERONESE -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
959 GREWAL -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
960 SANDERS PA -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
961 DANSIE -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
962 BOWERS -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
963 LONG -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
964 JAKE JOHNSON -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
966 OCC MED -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
967 PA PALINEK -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        
969 PAWAR -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
970 CROFTS -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
971 WAMSUTTER CLINIC -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
972 FARSON CLINIC -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
973 LAURIDSEN -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
974 SMG ADMIN/BILLING -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
978 HOSPITALIST -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
980 JENSEN -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
981 CROFT -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
982 CHRISTENSEN -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
986 NICHOLAS -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
988 CURRY -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
990 NEW PEDIATRICIAN -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
991 JAMIAS -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
992 ASPER -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
993 LIU -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
994 DUCK -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
996 SARETTE -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
997 OUTSIDE CLINICS -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        

TOTAL CONTRACT HOURS 189.3          484.0          537.5          53.5            -                

TOTAL CONTRACT FTEs 2.3 2.4              6.1              6.7              4.4               0.7              -                5.5                    3.2                    

CONTRACT  % WORKED HOURS 0.5% 1.4% 1.5% 0.2% 0.0%

Paid FTEs (Excluding Contract) Budget
Variance

600 MEDICAL FLOOR 24.5           22.3            22.9            22.1            (2.4)                  -                 0.86                  21.7 (2.8)                       
605 BEHAVIORAL HEALTH 7.2             7.8              8.7              10.6            3.4                   1.83               -                    6.8 (0.4)                       
610 OB FLOOR 4.8             5.7              5.7              5.6              0.8                   -                 0.10                  6.1 1.3                        
611 NURSERY 7.2             7.2              7.5              7.3              0.1                   -                 0.22                  6.7 (0.5)                       
612 LABOR & DELIVERY 4.9             4.1              5.5              5.1              0.2                   -                 0.33                  3.4 (1.5)                       
615 OUTPATIENT SERVICES 0.9             1.6              1.4              1.7              0.8                   0.30               -                    1.6 0.7                        
620 ICU 12.5           11.0            12.0            12.9            0.4                   0.96               -                    10.8 (1.7)                       
630 OR 11.1           11.5            11.9            10.8            (0.3)                  -                 1.12                  11.0 (0.1)                       
631 SAME DAY SURGERY 6.8             5.9              6.1              6.2              (0.6)                  0.17               -                    5.8 (1.0)                       
633 RECOVERY 2.8             2.8              3.4              3.4              0.6                   -                 -                    3.2 0.4                        
634 CENTRAL STERILE 3.0             3.1              3.1              3.1              0.1                   0.04               -                    2.9 (0.1)                       
640 DIALYSIS 7.0             8.6              8.0              8.2              1.2                   0.22               -                    7.7 0.7                        
650 ER 21.2           20.8            21.4            19.9            (1.3)                  -                 1.45                  21.5 0.3                        
651 TRAUMA 1.3             2.0              1.5              1.7              0.4                   0.18               -                    2.0 0.7                        
652 SANE 0.9             2.0              1.3              1.1              0.2                   -                 0.18                  1.2 0.3                        
660 RADIATION ONC 6.6             7.0              7.0              7.0              0.4                   -                 0.05                  6.9 0.3                        

Page 93 of 155



19 FTE REPORT 2 FTE Trend 6 of 6 3/18/2019 10:01 AM

PPE 2/3/2019 2/17/2019 3/3/2019 Variance YTD from budget
BUDGET from Bud Increase Decrease

LAST PAY PERIOD

661 MEDICAL ONC 6.0             5.8              5.7              5.8              (0.2)                  0.07               -                    6.0 (0.0)                       
700 LABORATORY 31.1           30.2            31.1            31.6            0.5                   0.52               -                    29.9 (1.2)                       
701 HISTOLOGY 2.0             2.0              2.0              2.0              0.0                   0.05               -                    1.9 (0.1)                       
702 BLOOD BANK 1.0             1.1              1.2              0.9              (0.1)                  -                 0.28                  1.1 0.1                        
710 RADIOLOGY 9.7             8.4              8.8              8.7              (1.0)                  -                 0.07                  9.0 (0.7)                       
711 MAMMOGRPAHY 1.6             1.2              1.3              1.0              (0.6)                  -                 0.23                  1.2 (0.4)                       
712 ULTRASOUND 2.8             2.0              2.9              2.7              (0.0)                  -                 0.23                  3.0 0.3                        
713 NUC MED 1.6             2.0              1.9              2.2              0.6                   0.27               -                    1.6 (0.0)                       
714 CAT SCAN 4.7             4.7              4.2              4.7              (0.0)                  0.51               -                    4.5 (0.2)                       
715 MRI 1.3             1.4              1.1              1.3              0.0                   0.23               -                    1.2 (0.1)                       
716 PET SCAN 0.1             -              0.1              -              (0.1)                  -                 0.12                  0.0 (0.1)                       
717 ECHOCARDIOGRAPHY 1.3             2.1              1.2              1.1              (0.2)                  -                 0.18                  1.0 (0.2)                       
720 RESPIRATORY 6.0             6.0              6.0              6.0              0.0                   0.03               -                    6.5 0.5                        
721 SLEEP LAB 2.3             1.9              1.9              2.0              (0.3)                  0.08               -                    1.8 (0.5)                       
722 CARDIO 2.3             2.8              3.0              2.9              0.6                   -                 0.17                  2.2 (0.1)                       
723 CARDIAC REHAB 2.4             2.4              2.3              2.3              (0.1)                  -                 0.01                  2.3 (0.1)                       
730 PHYSICAL THERAPY 3.5             3.7              3.6              3.6              0.1                   0.01               -                    3.4 (0.1)                       
780 PATIENT ED 2.0             1.1              0.6              1.0              (1.1)                  0.31               -                    0.7 (1.3)                       
781 SOCIAL SERVICES 1.0             1.0              1.0              1.0              -                   -                 -                    1.0 -                        
782 QUALITY & ACCREDIT 4.0             3.6              3.9              3.8              (0.2)                  -                 0.12                  4.2 0.2                        
783 INFECTION CONTROL 2.0             1.8              2.0              1.9              (0.1)                  -                 0.01                  1.9 (0.1)                       
784 COMPLIANCE 3.0             3.0              3.0              3.0              (0.0)                  -                 0.05                  2.8 (0.2)                       
786 NURSING INFORMATICS 3.0             3.0              3.0              3.0              -                   -                 -                    3.0 0.0                        
790 HEALTH INFORMATION 12.6           13.1            13.5            12.6            (0.0)                  -                 0.88                  12.9 0.3                        
791 CASE MANAGEMENT 5.3             5.5              5.1              5.2              (0.1)                  0.09               -                    5.3 (0.0)                       
800 MAINTENANCE 11.7           12.2            11.3            11.0            (0.7)                  -                 0.30                  11.5 (0.2)                       
801 HOUSEKEEPING 23.5           25.2            24.7            23.6            0.1                   -                 1.11                  23.2 (0.3)                       
802 LAUNDRY 6.5             6.6              6.5              6.7              0.2                   0.21               -                    6.3 (0.2)                       
803 BIO MED 2.0             1.1              1.1              1.0              (1.0)                  -                 0.08                  1.0 (1.0)                       
810 SECURITY 8.3             8.2              8.2              8.2              (0.1)                  -                 0.03                  8.2 (0.1)                       
811 EMERGENCY MGMT 0.1             -              -              0.4              0.3                   0.38               -                    0.1 (0.0)                       
850 PURCHASING 0.1             5.0              5.0              5.0              4.9                   0.00               -                    5.0 4.9                        
855 CENTRAL SUPPLY 5.0             3.0              3.0              3.0              (2.0)                  -                 -                    3.0 (2.0)                       
870 DIETARY 3.0             17.2            18.4            17.7            14.7                 -                 0.65                  17.1 14.1                      
871 DIETICIANS 17.6           2.0              2.0              2.0              (15.6)                -                 -                    1.5 (16.1)                     
900 ADMINISTRATION 1.5             6.0              6.0              6.0              4.5                   -                 -                    6.0 4.5                        
901 COMM SVC 6.0             1.0              1.0              1.0              (5.0)                  -                 -                    1.0 (5.0)                       
902 MED STAFF SVC 1.0             2.8              2.8              2.8              1.8                   -                 0.00                  2.6 1.6                        
903 MHSC FOUNDATION 2.5             1.7              1.5              1.5              (1.0)                  -                 0.01                  1.1 (1.4)                       
904 VOLUNTEER SRV 1.3             1.0              1.0              1.0              (0.3)                  -                 -                    1.0 (0.3)                       
905 NURSING ADMIN 1.0             4.1              3.8              3.9              2.9                   0.16               -                    4.1 3.1                        
907 PHYSICIAN RECRUIT 4.3             1.0              1.0              1.0              (3.3)                  -                 -                    1.0 (3.3)                       
910 INFORMATION SYSTEMS 1.0             8.0              8.0              8.0              7.0                   -                 -                    7.9 6.9                        
920 HUMAN RESOURCES 8.0             3.8              4.3              4.8              (3.2)                  0.48               -                    4.4 (3.6)                       
930 FISCAL SERVICES 4.6             4.8              4.8              4.8              0.2                   0.00               -                    4.8 0.2                        
940 BUSINESS OFFICE 5.0             13.0            12.8            12.5            7.5                   -                 0.32                  13.5 8.5                        
941 ADMITTING 14.0           15.7            15.5            15.2            1.2                   -                 0.27                  15.0 1.0                        
942 COMMUNICATION 13.4           2.9              2.7              2.5              (10.9)                -                 0.16                  2.9 (10.5)                     
943 CENTRAL SCHEDULING 3.0             4.0              3.7              3.0              0.0                   -                 0.67                  3.8 0.8                        
948 NEW ORTHO 4.0             -              -              -              (4.0)                  -                 -                    0.0 (4.0)                       
949 DENKER 1.0             3.0              3.0              3.0              2.0                   -                 0.00                  3.1 2.1                        
950 OLIVER 3.0             2.3              2.2              2.2              (0.8)                  -                 0.05                  2.8 (0.2)                       
952 NEW PULMONOLOGIST 3.1             -              -              -              (3.1)                  -                 -                    0.0 (3.1)                       
953 STEWART 2.0             1.0              1.0              1.0              (1.0)                  -                 -                    1.2 (0.8)                       
954 WHEELER 2.5             1.0              1.0              1.0              (1.5)                  -                 -                    1.3 (1.2)                       
956 KATTAN 3.0             1.0              1.0              1.0              (2.0)                  -                 -                    1.3 (1.7)                       
957 STARLA LETTE 3.5             1.0              1.0              1.0              (2.5)                  -                 -                    1.1 (2.4)                       
958 VERONESE -             -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    0.1 0.1                        
959 GREWAL -             1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0                   -                 -                    1.2 1.2                        
960 SANDERS PA 3.0             1.0              1.0              1.0              (2.0)                  -                 -                    1.2 (1.8)                       
961 DANSIE 2.0             1.0              1.0              1.0              (1.0)                  -                 -                    1.2 (0.8)                       
962 BOWERS 2.5             0.7              0.6              0.7              (1.9)                  0.10               -                    0.8 (1.7)                       
963 LONG 2.0             0.9              0.9              0.9              (1.1)                  -                 -                    1.0 (1.0)                       
964 JAKE JOHNSON 3.0             1.0              1.0              1.0              (2.0)                  -                 -                    1.0 (2.0)                       
966 OCC MED 2.0             1.1              1.2              1.1              (0.9)                  -                 0.10                  1.1 (0.9)                       
967 PA PALINEK 1.0             1.0              1.0              1.0              -                   -                 -                    0.4 (0.6)                       
969 PAWAR 1.5             2.0              2.0              2.0              0.5                   0.01               -                    2.0 0.5                        
970 CROFTS 2.0             1.0              1.0              1.0              (1.0)                  -                 -                    1.1 (0.9)                       
971 WAMSUTTER CLINIC 2.5             1.9              1.7              1.9              (0.6)                  0.23               -                    1.9 (0.6)                       
972 FARSON CLINIC 1.0             -              -              -              (1.0)                  -                 -                    0.0 (1.0)                       
973 LAURIDSEN -             0.9              0.9              0.8              0.8                   -                 0.10                  0.9 0.9                        
974 SMG ADMIN/BILLING 1.0             39.4            38.4            40.8            39.8                 2.38               -                    34.0 33.0                      
976 LEHMAN 13.5           0.7              1.0              0.8              (12.7)                -                 0.22                  0.9 (12.6)                     
978 HOSPITALIST 2.0             3.0              3.9              1.2              (0.8)                  -                 2.74                  3.8 1.8                        
980 JENSEN 4.2             1.0              1.0              1.0              (3.2)                  -                 -                    0.9 (3.4)                       
981 CROFT 1.0             1.0              1.0              1.0              -                   -                 -                    1.0 -                        
982 CHRISTENSEN 1.0             1.0              1.0              1.0              -                   -                 -                    1.3 0.3                        
986 HANSON 1.0             1.0              1.0              1.0              -                   -                 -                    0.2 (0.8)                       
988 CURRY 3.0             1.2              1.0              1.0              (2.0)                  -                 -                    0.2 (2.8)                       
990 NEW PEDIATRICIAN 2.0             -              -              -              (2.0)                  -                 -                    1.4 (0.6)                       
991 JAMIAS -             1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0                   -                 -                    0.0 -                        
992 ASPER 2.0             1.0              1.0              1.0              (1.0)                  -                 -                    1.1 (0.9)                       
993 LIU 1.0             1.0              1.0              1.0              -                   -                 -                    1.1 0.1                        
994 DUCK 2.0             1.1              -              1.1              (0.9)                  1.08               -                    1.0 (1.0)                       
996 SARETTE 2.0             0.5              1.4              1.7              (0.4)                  0.30               -                    0.7 (1.3)                       
997 OUTSIDE CLINICS 0.6             -              -              -              (0.6)                  -                 -                    1.0 0.4                        

TOTAL  Paid FTEs (no Contr 460.5         458.3          462.0          459.7          -              2.3                 447.1 (13.3)                

Page 94 of 155



HOSPITAL CURRENT YEAR TO DATE PRIOR YEAR
Commercial/Work Comp 17.74% 17.38% 18.37%
Blue Cross 26.17% 21.81% 23.66%
Medicaid 8.96% 8.71% 9.99%
Medicare 36.19% 41.03% 36.77%
Self Pay  8.18% 8.31% 9.42%
Other 2.76% 2.76% 1.79%

TOTAL 100% 100% 100%

CLINIC CURRENT YEAR TO DATE PRIOR YEAR
Commercial/Work Comp 28.19% 27.32% 28.94%
Blue Cross 28.70% 28.16% 30.49%
Medicaid 8.56% 12.72% 14.70%
Medicare 21.50% 24.80% 19.07%
Self Pay  12.73% 6.56% 6.18%
Other 0.32% 0.44% 0.62%

TOTAL 100% 100% 100%

ORTHO CLINIC CURRENT YEAR TO DATE PRIOR YEAR
Commercial/Work Comp 53.09% 41.70% 39.50%
Blue Cross 26.61% 22.21% 27.91%
Medicaid 2.38% 3.61% 6.32%
Medicare 11.86% 26.90% 23.02%
Self Pay  6.06% 4.30% 2.71%
Other 0.00% 1.28% 0.54%

TOTAL 100% 100% 100%

COMBINED CURRENT YEAR TO DATE PRIOR YEAR
Commercial/Work Comp 18.88% 18.59% 19.86%
Blue Cross 26.36% 22.38% 24.39%
Medicaid 8.87% 9.00% 10.34%
Medicare 34.84% 39.40% 34.80%
Self Pay  8.50% 8.10% 8.96%
Other 2.55% 2.54% 1.65%

TOTAL 100% 100% 100%

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF SWEETWATER COUNTY

Eight months ending February 28, 2019
PAYOR MIX DATA

Page 95 of 155



MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF SWEETWATER COUNTY
DAYS IN A/R

02/28/19

HOSPITAL AR DAYS
Feb-18 47
Mar-18 48
Apr-18 51
May-18 47
Jun-18 48
Jul-18 52
Aug-18 56
Sep-18 49
Oct-18 51
Nov-18 52
Dec-18 51
Jan-19 52
Feb-19 57

CLINIC AR DAYS
Feb-18 62
Mar-18 58
Apr-18 57
May-18 59
Jun-18 55
Jul-18 56
Aug-18 64
Sep-18 60
Oct-18 58
Nov-18 59
Dec-18 65
Jan-19 67
Feb-19 67

ORTHO AR DAYS
Feb-18 40
Mar-18 63
Apr-18 67
May-18 53
Jun-18 38
Jul-18 53
Aug-18 63
Sep-18 45
Oct-18 56
Nov-18 69
Dec-18 75
Jan-19 66
Feb-19 46

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

Feb-18 Apr-18 Jun-18 Aug-18 Oct-18 Dec-18 Feb-19

62 
58 57 59 

55 56 
64 

60 58 59 
65 67 67 

CLINIC AR DAYS

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

Feb-18 Apr-18 Jun-18 Aug-18 Oct-18 Dec-18 Feb-19

40 

63 
67 

53 

38 

53 

63 

45 

56 

69 
75 

66 

46 

ORTHO AR DAYS

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

Feb-18 Apr-18 Jun-18 Aug-18 Oct-18 Dec-18 Feb-19

47 48 
51 

47 48 
52 

56 

49 51 52 51 52 
57 

HOSPITAL AR DAYS

Page 96 of 155



Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County
Legal Fees By Fiscal Year

FY 2019
BARY J WALKER $3,000.00
CROWLEY FLECK ATTORNEYS $8,110.00
DRAY, DYEKMAN, REED & HEALEY PC $12,055.16
SETTLEMENTS $80,000.00
PHILLIPS LAW, LLC $54,027.12
KING & SPALDING, LLP $7,094.09

Total FYTD 2019 $164,286.37

Page 97 of 155



Page 98 of 155



Page 99 of 155



Page 100 of 155



Page 101 of 155



Page 102 of 155



Page 103 of 155



Page 104 of 155



Page 105 of 155



Page 106 of 155



Page 107 of 155



Page 108 of 155



Page 109 of 155



Page 110 of 155



Page 111 of 155



Page 112 of 155



Page 113 of 155



Page 114 of 155



Page 115 of 155



Page 116 of 155



Page 117 of 155



Page 118 of 155



Page 119 of 155



MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF SWEETWATER COUNTY
 INVESTMENT SUMMARY AND CASH ON HAND REPORT

02/28/19

FINANCIAL  INTEREST
INSTITUTION TYPE RATE 6/30/2015 6/30/2016 6/30/2017 6/30/2018 1/31/2019

BANK OF WEST Money Market 0.300% 351
UINTA BANK Money Market 2.406% 1,002,746

KEYBANK US Govt Bonds 1.488% 7,129,572
MBS US Govt Bonds, CD's 2.330% 5,816,538

WELLS FARGO CD's 3.080% 1,511,933
WYOSTAR - Board Funded Depreciation US Govt Bonds 2.284% 2,304,453

WYOSTAR - Boice Fund US Govt Bonds 2.284% 41
WYOSTAR - Lifeline Fund US Govt Bonds 2.284% 108,245

TOTAL 21,459,601 17,950,252 16,986,416 17,079,273 17,873,879

Operating Cash 4,671,024
Plant and Building Cash 14,159
Foundation Unrestricted Cash 2,396,242
TOTAL FOR "DAYS CASH ON HAND" 24,955,304

 

135.26

106.86
91.17

110.8 113.4

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

160

FY2015 FY2016 FY2017 FY2018 YTD 2019

DAYS OF CASH ON HAND

Page 120 of 155



Vouchers Submitted by MHSC at agreed discounted rate

July 2018 $25,263.47
August 2018 $19,080.15
September 2018 $16,565.76
October 2018 $22,530.05
November 2018 $17,397.84
January 2019 $37,526.68
February 2019 $34,636.91

County Requested Total Vouchers Submitted $173,000.86

Total Vouchers Submitted FY 2019 $173,000.86

Less:  Total Approved by County and Received by MHSC FY 2019 $100,837.27

Total Vouchers Pending Approval by County $72,163.59

FY19 Title 25 Fund Budget from Sweetwater County $338,580.00

Funds Received From Sweetwater County $100,837.27

 FY19 Title 25 Fund Budget Remaining $237,742.73

Total Budgeted Vouchers Pending Submittal to County $0.00

FY19 Maintenance Fund Budget from Sweetwater County $1,063,752.00

County Maintenance FY19 - July $13,120.28
County Maintenance FY19 - August $48,851.71
County Maintenance FY19 - September $21,866.14
County Maintenance FY19 - October $24,844.65
County Maintenance FY19 - November $23,729.06
County Maintenance FY19 - December $59,200.07
County Maintenance FY19 - January $98,522.57
Retaining Wall FY19 - February $298,609.30

$588,743.78

 FY19 Maintenance Fund Budget Remaining $475,008.22

Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County
County Voucher Summary

as of month ending February 28,2019

Page 121 of 155



Finance and Audit Committee 

IT report 

March 2019 

Rich Tyler 

1. Continuing work on auditing software implementation.  Currently looking at a go-live in 

May 2019. 

2. Continuing working with the Cancer Center team and Pharmacy team to implement the 

new Looking Glass software.  Also working to implement Varian Aria for the medical 

oncology department.  Possible go-live in June 2019. 

3. Continuing to work with the state of Wyoming HIE (Health Information Exchange).  We 

are still testing out interfaces, and working on getting the correct formatting of the data. 

4. Continuing work on the telehealth project. 

5. Continuing to work on printer consolidation project to reduce costs. 

6. Currently working to bring outpatient EMDs software in-house.  We will soon be running 

this software on our own servers and saving money on hosting costs.  We are hoping to 

have this completed by the beginning of April 2019 

7. Had a kick-off call to start the implementation of the MUSE software for cardiac-rehab.  

This software will be used for EKGs, stress tests, etc. 

8. Watched a demo of Nuance Clinical Coding software which will greatly enhance the 

ability for our HIM department to code medical charts more efficiently. 

9. Watched multiple demos of secure-texting software packages, and are planning to 

present options to senior management in the coming weeks. 

10. Currently working with the Utah HIE (Health Information Exchange) to upgrade our 

DIRECT send messaging system we use to send clinical documents to other health 

facilities securely. 

11. Attending multiple presentations regarding the marketing department’s website project 

that is coming in the next few months. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 122 of 155



IT News and Info: 

1. In a recent poll provided by Kaiser Family Foundation shows that 1 in 5 patients have 

noticed that had errors in the electronic health records.   

2. Arizona Medicaid program sent the personal health information of 3,146 patients to 

incorrect home addresses.  They were forced to notify the patients.  The forms that 

were sent contained names and dates of birth, but not social security numbers.  Arizona 

Medicaid provides benefits to 1.87 million people. 

3. A Massachusetts hospital had to notify 6,300 patients of a vendor data breach.  The 

vendor, who helps hospitals collect payments, sent the patient files to an unauthorized 

third party. 

4. A North Carolina EMS company had to alert 20,000 patients of a recent foreign cyber 

attack that may have compromised their health record systems.  The patients were 

offered a free identity theft protection service, which seems to be the normal course of 

action. 

5. The Chicago Tribune reported that healthcare providers spent about 5 percent of their 

IT budgets on security last year.  Alarming to know, as 82% of hospitals reported 

breaches. 

Page 123 of 155



Page 124 of 155



B&G Chairman Report for March 2019 
 
Maintenance Metrics 
 
Total Work Orders 
 
Facilities reported a reduction of 52 total work orders.  This significant step change can be attributed 
to the review and update of the work order system. 
 
Active Work Orders Aged in Excess of 30 days 
 
This metric had a 32% step change reduction (59 work orders) for the month.  The majority of these 
work orders are standing preventive maintenance work orders.  This significant step change is a 
result of the review and update of the work order system.  Most of the change being the removal of 
preventive maintenance work orders that are no longer applicable 
 
Monthly Open Work Orders Aged 30 Days and Less 
 
This metric showed normal variation for the month. 

Metric Report 

Facilities have developed a metric tracking sheet that will be a part of the Facilities Director’s report. 

Project Risk Ranking 

The project risk ranking report has been updated and will be included in the March Board Packet. 

The Board should note the following. 

 Projects are listed by rank only. 

 Risk rank order is not the time orders for completion.  Time order for completion can only be 

determined by the Finance and Audit committee as only they know funding stream availability. 

 Projects currently funded and underway are not included in the updated risk rank. 

 The risk rank element entitled “political” needs some explanation.  It is defined as a project that 

the CEO or other leader has asked to be given priority.  That request may have been 

generated because of issues such as business strategy, patient satisfaction, or as an aide to a 

quality or other type of initiative.  

Dr. Sowada counseled Facilities personnel to have basic financial analysis available when they take 

projects before the Finance and Audit Committee.  I echoed my agreement with Dr. Sowada’s advice. 

 

The next B&G Committee meeting is scheduled for Tuesday April 16, 2019  

 

 

 

Page 125 of 155



Page 126 of 155



FY19 PRIORITIZED CAPITAL LIST 

800- FACILITIES SUPPORT SERVICES

1

Nnon-compliant Bulk Oxygen 

System (resolution of three (3) 

issues).

♦ ISSUE #1 = (Remove offending wooden Gorunds shed and build new, in an approved 

location). Our current Grounds shed is located too close to our bulk oxygen storage tank and 

system. This request is to remove the existing shed and build a new lean-to attachment to our 

carpenter-shop building.

♦ ISSUE #2 = (Resolve deteriorating concrete pad and security fencing). the existing Bulk oxygen 

System is located on a disintegrating concrete pad. As we address the non-compliant Grounds-

shed issue above, the concrete pad and security protection for the bulk oxygen will also be 

addressed (new ad, new chain link fence, etc.). A complinac issue.

♦ ISSUE #3 = (INcreased storage space for vehicle attachments). Vehicle attachments like 

sweepers, snow plows, slat spreader, forklift attachments and so forth are currently stored 

outside in the "elements". This request will provide a place to store attachments under cover. 

•Code compliance/ hazard

•Protect equipment.

•Increase equipment life-span.

•Increased storage area for other uses.

•Eliminate the eye-sore and clutter of all the attachments

♦Rating:

1… 5X2 = 10

2… 5

3… 2X2 = 4

4… 5

5… 0

Total = 28

 $                        180,000 

2 Roof Fall Protection System

The current roof has several code issues regarding fall protection for contractors and staff. 

OSHA regulations are quite specific about these fall issues and MHSC needs to provide 

adequate protection for all entities. We also install and then remove Christmas lighting around 

the perimeter of the roof each year. This request is for a fall restraint cabling system that will 

extend around the perimeter of the roof for workers to "tie-off" in an approved manner, therby 

restraining them from falling. 

•Safety for workers 

•This system meets OSHA requirements.

•Cost avoidance - recovery from OSHA fines, Workman Comp claims and possible civil 

suit.

♦Rating:

1… 5X2 = 10

2… 1

3… 5X2 = 10

4… 5

5… 0

Total = 26

291,000$                         

3
Replacement of S3 (including OR 

renovation)

"S" class units are 35 plus years old, inefficient and unable to properly regulate temps. They are 

sized inappropriately for the demand, given the evolving nature of health-care over the decades 

and the massive changes from the 2008 renovation. These units are fatigued, with 

improper/faulty controls. They supply conditioned air to the core of the original hospital and 

their replacement is essential. Each year that goes by makes their failure more imminent.

S3 is running at 100% capacity and is barely providing sufficient room air exchanges as defined 

by code. Whenever these air exchange amounts fall-out of range, several OR suites cannot be 

used. The replacement of this unit is critical.

The OR area itself is in sore need of renovation. Tile walls and coved flooring are damaged; 

HVAC system is barely adequate with inadequate controls for temperature, humididty and room 

pressurization. Sterile processing falls under constant scrutiny from surveyors due to poor 

layout. The only sure pirce to date is for the architectural and engineering work (~$100K). This 

will define the yet-to-be-determined scope of work and an estimate for that work. 

•Reduce utility costs 

•Prevent failure of essential systems and spaces.

•Compliant air exchange rates

•Proper freeze protection for units

•Reduce filter replacement

•Accurate comfort control

•Greatly reduce maintenance costs 

♦Rating:

1… 5X2 = 10

2… 2

3... 4X2 = 8

4... 2

5... 1X3 = 3

Total = 25

 $1,000,000 for S-3 

replacement; Roughly 

estimated $1,300,000 

for OR renovation for a 

total of $2,300,00. 

MHSC Facilities Risk Assessment Tool 
 
 

FACTOR RANGE OF VALUES (weighted) VALUE 

1. Compliance (Life Safety) 0= low need; 5= highest need (X2)  

2. Probability of Failure 0= low risk; 5= failure is imminent  

3. Human Property or Business impact of failure 0= low risk; 5= catastrophic (X2)  

4. Timeliness 0= low need; 5= immediate need  

5. Political need 0= none; 5= urgent need (X3)  

TOTAL 

 

EXPLANATION OF TERMS: 

 Factor #1--Compliance (Life Safety)—Need based on accreditation or on threats to the life safety elements 

as defined by code. 0= low need; 5 = highest need, failure results in severe threat to life and/or loss of 

accreditation. Multiply assessment value by 2 

 Factor #2--Probability of failure—Need based on likelihood of failure. 0 = no risk; 5 = failure is imminent. 

 Factor #3--Impact of failure—Need based on the result of failure to business and people. 0 = no risk, 

inconvenience; 5 = catastrophic, failure results in substantial loss to people or business function. Multiply 

assessment value by 2. 

 Factor #4--Timeliness—Need based on the expediency of performing this project/work. 0= lowest need; 

5= immediate need, postponing results in substantial loss or difficulty on one or more levels.  

 Factor #5—Political Need—Need communicated by Senior Leadership. 0= no political imperative; 5= 

vitally urgent. Multiply assessment value by 3. 

1 FY2019 PRIORITIZED CAPITAL LIST 03/01/2018 by J.H.

Page 127 of 155



FY19 PRIORITIZED CAPITAL LIST 

800- FACILITIES SUPPORT SERVICES

4
Replace S1 HVAC unit including 

Laundry Upgrade

REPLACE "S1":

 is almost 40 years old, inefficient and unable to properly regulate temp. It is sized 

inappropriately for the demand, given the evolving nature of health-care over the decades and 

the massive changes done during the 2008-10 renovation. This unit is fatigued, with improper/ 

faulty controls. Its replacement is essential. Each year that goes by makes its failure more 

imminent.

Laundry Upgrade:

• Lint issues to be resolved with a new lint collector with all new duct-work entering and exiting 

this collector. Also, re-duct room exhaust separating it from the dryer exhaust (present 

configuration is a code violation).

• Installation of new dryer (purchased in 2012).

• Re-pipe steam distribution lines into dryers and ironer to remedy condensate issues.

• Install new controls for ironer to eliminate need for staff to manually turn steam valves (very 

dangerous).

• Provide proper conditioned air for staff.

• Create a clean linen storage room within the laundry area; with proper air pressurization 

differential.

• Re-design proper separation between dirty/clean washing machine area.

• Remove asbestos floor tiles and re-floor entire area.

• Facelift the entire area (new paint, ceilings, etc.)

REPLACE "S1":

•Reduce utility costs 

•Prevent failure of essential systems and spaces.

•Compliant air exchange rates

•Proper freeze protection for units

•Reduce filter replacement

•Accurate comfort control

•Greatly reduce maintenance costs 

LAUNDRY UPGRADE:

•Provide code compliant lint collection and separation

•Resolve the very dangerous practice of manipulating steam valves by staff

•Enable installation of our new dryer

•Resolve code issues regarding separation of clean linen

•Provide adequate conditioned air for staff

•Remove asbestos floor tiles

•More efficient work space and work flow

♦Rating:

1... 4X2 = 8

2... 1

3... 4X2 = 8

4... 2

5... 1X3 = 3

Total = 23

1,850,000$                     

5 Tunnel Assessment

Original tunnel connecting the central powerhouse to the hospital facility has had some issues 

in the past. Failed steam expansion joints that are inaccessible, some deterioration of concrete. 

Tunnel access is also an issue. This item is for a tunnel assessment, not for any remediation. The 

risk ranking is based on tunnel failure, which is truly an unknown, but unlikely (see rankings in 

the next column). Whole tunnel failure would be castrophic as all steam, condensate, chilled 

water, plus our city water central line runs through the tunnel. 

•Assess tunnel condition and viability

•Prevent failure of essential systems.

♦Rating:

1… 5X2 = 10

2… 0

3... 5X2 = 10

4… 0

5... 0

Total = 20

15,000$                           

6 Replacement of "S6" 

"S" class units are 40 plus years old, inefficient and unable to properly regulate temps. They are 

sized inappropriately for the demand, given the evolving nature of health-care over the decades 

and the massive changes from the 2008 renovation. These units are fatigued, with 

improper/faulty controls. They supply conditioned air to the core of the original hospital and 

their replacement is essential. Each year that goes by makes their failure more imminent.

S6 is old and grossly inefficient, barely able to provide conditioned air to Medical Imaging, 

especially in the hottest months. Patients, staff and equipment suffer when this antique unit is 

taxed.

•Reduce utility costs 

•Prevent failure of essential systems and spaces.

•Compliant air exchange rates

•Proper freeze protection for units

•Reduce filter replacement

•Accurate comfort control

•Greatly reduce maintenance costs 

♦Rating:

1… 1X2 = 2

2… 3

3... 4X2 = 8

4... 2X2 = 4

5.. 0

Total = 17

1,100,000$                     

2 FY2019 PRIORITIZED CAPITAL LIST 03/01/2018 by J.H.

Page 128 of 155



FY19 PRIORITIZED CAPITAL LIST 

800- FACILITIES SUPPORT SERVICES

7

New Underground Storage Tank 

(UST) for additional emergency 

supplies of diesel fuel

Existing UST has the capacity to supply either the Emergency Diesel Generator (EDG) OR the 

boilers for 96 hours, but not both.

•TJC standards stipulate the ability to run essential functions, like our boilers and EDG, 96 

hours independently.  If we lost both RMP and Questar we would not have enough diesel 

fuel to meet this obligation.  

•The current system has a single point of failure, having only one single transfer point to 

pump fuel from the UST to EDGs or boilers.

•Will also support the long range plan of having the whole hospital electrical load on the 

Emergency Branch, supplied by EDGs during RMP failure.

♦Rating:

1... 2X2 = 4

2... 1

3... 5X2 = 10

4... 1

5... 0

Total = 16

400,000$                         

8
Engineering for Generator Building 

fire suppression

Fire suppression for this building has been part of "FM Global's" recommendations since 2011 

("FM Global" is our insurance provider).

•This engineering will assure full compliance with all codes and may even mitigate the 

final cost of any needed suppression.

♦Rating:

1… 3X2 = 6

2… 1

3… 3X2 = 6

4… 2

5… 0

Total = 15

12,000$                           

9 New Plow Truck

Existing 2001 plow truck has had multiple mechanical failures, and has been the object of more 

and more maintenance to keep it operational. This proposal is for a new truck of similar size 

and perfromance.

•Snow removal and ice treatment is essential. We must have equipment to perform the 

work.

♦Rating:

1… 1X2 = 2

2… 3

3… 3X2 = 6

4… 2

5… 0

Total = 13

62,000$                           

10
Resolution of air pressurization for 

Lab and Fiscal Services.

The air pressurization differential between the Lab/ Fiscal Services and the Main Corridor have 

been an ongoing issue for some time. It causes corridor doors to not close properly and even a 

wind-chill effect for those who work at the pay window. We have a partial engineered plan to 

resolve this issue.

•Resolve aire pressurization differential issues.

•Proper heating and cooling regulation

♦Rating:

1… 1X2 = 2

2… 2

3… 2X2 = 4

4… 2

5… 1x3 = 3

Total = 13

215,000$                         

11
Engineering for Ambulance Bay 

Drains

Our ambulance bays do not have proper floor-drains to capture sand, oil and grease. Since 

2012 when this issue came to light, we have mitigated it with signage informing ambulance 

personnel that our bays are not for cleaning purposes… not for hosing-off their vehicles. This 

caution eliminates contamination from this source but not from accidental leakage. This is a 

substantial code issue that was neglected with our 2008-10 renovation. The city requires waste 

water testing quarterly in order to assure that there are no improper levels of toxins and 

chemicals discharged. This Ambulance bay issue could be a potentially large problem, resulting 

in DEQ or EPA sanctions and fines. This proposal is for engineering only.

•Eliminates the risk of EPA fines

•Eliminates the risk with the local sewer district

♦Rating:

1…4X2 = 8

2… 3

3… 1

4… 1

5… 0

Total = 13

17,000$                           

3 FY2019 PRIORITIZED CAPITAL LIST 03/01/2018 by J.H.

Page 129 of 155



FY19 PRIORITIZED CAPITAL LIST 

800- FACILITIES SUPPORT SERVICES

12 "Ventrac 3400Y" lawn Tractor

Our current lawn mower is in sad shape. This request would allow us to purchase a substantial 

lawn tractor that could also be fitted with snow removal equipment to make it a true 4-season 

tool.

•Efficiency

•Replace faulty equipment

•Improve usefulness of tool

•Improve productivity

♦Rating:

1… 1X2 = 2

2… 2

3… 1X2 = 2

4… 2

5… 1X3 = 3

Total = 11

 $                          48,000 

13 Engineering for "Window-wells" The "window-wells" in the original hospital leak and are a catch-all for clutter.

•This engineering is for roofing over the window-wells with either a hard roof 

(converting the area into usable spaces) or skylights (converting the areas into atriums). 

Either way, the space becomes usable instead of a leaky catch-all.

♦Rating:

1… 1X2 = 2

2... 1

3... 1X2 = 2

4... 1

5... 1X3 = 3

Total = 9

10,000$                           

14
Engineering for Emergency Diesel 

Generators

We know we have excess generator capacity.   We need to have an engineering study to 

determine what additional non-emergency loads can be added to ensure "normal" operation of 

the hospital during a loss of power.

•To meet code, the generator can be connected to "normal" power loads so long as there 

is load stripping capability in the event that one of the generators is lost. 

•Need engineering review of existing loads and design work to connect "normal" loads.

♦Rating:

1... 1X2 = 2

2... 1

3... 1X2 = 2

4... 1

5... 1X3 = 3

Total = 9

135,000$                         

15 B-level flooring

Remove Asbestos flooring on basement level of hospital and install new VCT. Tile in this are is 

~40 years old. Due to freight and materials handling performed on the b-level, this tile is 

occassionally damaged creating a risk of friable ACM. 

•Restore b-level flooring to proper condition

♦Rating:

1… 2X2 = 4

2… 1

3… 1X2 = 2

4… 1

5… 0

Total = 8

80,000$                           

16
Shredder System for autoclaved 

hazardous waste

The days of having our hazardous waste stored and then transported to an approved disposal 

site (at tremendous cost) are behind us. But the ability to properly treat this waste is still ahead 

of us. We now autoclave (sterilize) this waste, compact it, and then dispose of it at our sanitary 

landfill. However, the ability to shred this waste after sterilization would maximize our efforts 

and provide a waste product that is better suited for our landfill. This request is for the 

engineering and equipment as well as expanding our processing building to accommodate this 

improved operation.

•Improved work flow.

•Suitable waste product for our landfill.

•Sharps to be properly processed for disposal.

♦Rating:

1… 1X2 = 2

2… 1

3… 2X2 = 4

4… 1

5… 0

Total = 8

 $                        350,000 

17 Parking lot revision

This revision will provide 20 new parking spaces near our front entrancel It will also redesign 

our entrance roadways to resolve confusion. Plans are available and project proposals have 

been received.

•New parking spaces.

•Redesigned front entrance roadway to resolve confusion.

♦Rating:

1… 1X2 = 2

2… 1

3… 2X2 = 4

4… 1

5… 0

Total = 8

 $                        344,000 

4 FY2019 PRIORITIZED CAPITAL LIST 03/01/2018 by J.H.

Page 130 of 155



FY19 PRIORITIZED CAPITAL LIST 

800- FACILITIES SUPPORT SERVICES

18

Repair asphalt, seal cracks and seal 

coat assorted areas at 1200 College 

Drive and 3000 College Drive.

These parking lots have numerous patches or damaged asphalt. This proposal will fix, repair, 

seal and stripe for a fesh new look and to extend the life of th easphalt at both locations. 

•Extend life of paved parking areas. 

♦Rating:

1… 1X2 = 2

2… 1

3… 1X2 = 2

4… 1

5… 0

Total = 6

 $                          42,500 

19 New tables for classrooms
Classroom tables are hard to move, hard to relocate. Some are in poor shape. This is to replace 

all 22 tables with new tables designed to be moved easily and set-up easily.

•Easily moved and set-up

•Improve utility and appearance.

♦Rating:

1… 0

2… 1

3… 1X2 = 2

4… 1

5… 0

Total = 4

 $                          13,200 

Priority Description Justification Benefit Cost

Remodel Rad-Room 3 (with room 2)

With the purchase of a new x-ray machine for Rad-Room 3, there will be necessary work in the 

room itself to be done:

•With any new upgrade, room 3 and room 2 will become combined to make one large room

•Major overhaul of the the electrical system including branch circuits and lighting.

•Wall removal and reconfiguration, lead shielding retrofit involved. 

•An entirely new ceiling installed.

•New flooring.

•New sprinkler layout.

•New HVAC duct layout and controls. Ductboard is likely to be removed and remediated.

•Removal/ reconfiguration of piped gas.

•Reconfiguration of nurse call system.

•All new paint and upgrade bathroom.

•Upgrades to systems, including energy efficient controls for unoccupied modes. 

•Along with the latest equipment, the room will be refreshed with appealing décor and 

will operate like a well-tuned machine.

410,000$                         

Remodel Rad-Room 4

With the purchase of a new x-ray machine for Rad-room 4, there will be necessary work in the 

room itself to be done:

•The new machine will liekly require new raceways installed for the new cabling requirements.

•There will need to be a new ceiling installed to accommodate the new equipment layout.

•New lighting and upgrades to the original branch circuit wiring will be necessary.

•New flooring will be in order as well as a realignment of  cabinetry.

•New HVAC ductwork layout and controls. Likely some ductboard to be removed and 

remediated.

•New sprinkler configuration is likely necessary.

•All new paint and upgrade to the bathroom.

•Upgrade to systems, including energy efficient controls for unoccupied modes.

•Along with the latest equipment, the room will be refreshed with appealing décor and 

will operate like a well-tuned machine

375,000$                         

Kitchen dish room 
With the purchase of any new dishwasher, the dish room itself would need to be retrofitted to 

the new machine. This is an opportunity to correct some long-standing issues with that room:

•Accommodate new dish machine.

•Improved work flow.
30,000$                           

CAPITAL REQUESTS FOR OTHER DEPARTMENTS

5 FY2019 PRIORITIZED CAPITAL LIST 03/01/2018 by J.H.

Page 131 of 155



B & G 

Active W/O Active W/O > 30 Days Monthly open W/O 

Reported 10/16 221 198 23

Reported 11/2018 224 201 23

Reported 12/18 218 197 21

Reported 01/19 201 188 13

Reported 02/2019 208 182 37

Reported 03/2019 156 123 33

Reported 4/2019 0

Reported 5/2019 0

Reported 6/2019 0

Reported 7/2019 0

Reported 8/2019 0

Reported 9/2019 0

Reported 10/2019 0

Reported 11/2019 0

Reported 12/2019 0

0

Page 132 of 155



Page 133 of 155



Page 134 of 155



Page 135 of 155



Page 136 of 155



Page 137 of 155



Page 138 of 155



Page 139 of 155



Page 140 of 155



Page 141 of 155



Page 142 of 155



Page 143 of 155



Page 144 of 155



Page 145 of 155



Page 146 of 155



Page 147 of 155



Page 148 of 155



Page 149 of 155



Page 150 of 155



Page 151 of 155



Page 152 of 155



Page 153 of 155



Contract Check List 

 

This check list summarizes the purpose, cost and other contract provisions 

contained in the contract and assures that the contract has been reviewed by 

both the CEO and In-House Legal Counsel. 

1. Name of Contract:  MARTIN-RAY 

 

2. Purpose of contract, including scope and description:    Maintenance 

agreement for laundry equipment.   

 

3. Effective Date: July 1, 2019 

   

4. Expiration Date:    One year expires June 30, 2019  

5.  Rights of renewal and termination. Either party may terminate with 30 

day’s written notice   Is this auto-renew? No 

6.   Monetary cost of the contract and is the cost included in the department 

budget?  Annual maintenance agreement is $11,980.00.  If we call Martin Ray to 

do specific repairs to the equipment that our Maintenance staff cannot perform 

and is other then our quarterly preventative maintenance scheduled work there 

is an additional hourly labor rate of $105.00 hour plus trip charges.   We have 

had to call them in for specific repair work in the past.  It has happened 

approximately three to four times in the last three years. 

7.  Jurisdiction/Choice of Law provision checked and changed to Wyoming if 

able to so.  No 

8.   Any confidentiality provisions? No 

9.  Indemnification clause present?  No 

10.   Is this contract appropriate for other bids?   There are only two companies 

in the western district that can work on our laundry equipment.  One company 

is Mendenhall out of SLC, Utah.  They are the ones that wrote the bid on a 

business card last year.  They will not come back to bid us, and did not return 

Page 154 of 155



phone calls. Martin Ray is the other company and they currently provide 

services for us. 

11.    Is County Attorney review required?  No  

Page 155 of 155


	Meeting Book
	meeting book - wednesday - april 3, 2019 board of trustees regular meeting.pdf


